HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX
Telephone:
Fax:
Website:

023 9247 4174
023 9248 0263
www.havant.gov.uk

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA
Membership:

Councillor Smith K (Chairman)

Councillors Mackey, Hart, Perry, Pierce Jones, Pike and Rees

Meeting:

Governance & Audit Committee

Date:

Wednesday 1 July 2015

Time:

5.00 pm

Venue:

Hollybank Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road,
Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below:
Jo Barden-Hernandez
Service Manager – Legal & Democratic Services
23 June 2015
Contact Officer:

Tristan Fieldsend 023 9244 6233
Email: tristan.fieldsend@havant.gov.uk

Page

1

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence.

2

1-4

Minutes
To confirm the minutes of the Governance and Audit Committee held
on 3 March 2015.

3

Matters Arising
To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous
meeting.

4

Declarations of Interest
i

5

Chairman's Report

6

External Audit Papers

5 - 52

7

Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2014-15

53 - 80

8

Review of the Council's Statement of Arrangements for
Managing Risks and Quarterly Update on Corporate Risks from
the Executive Board

81 - 86

9

Code of Conduct Complaints

ii

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE,
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231
Internet
This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk
Public Attendance and Participation
Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact
officer for this agenda.
Disabled Access
The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.
Emergency Procedure
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will
sound.
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO
No Smoking Policy
The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.
Parking
Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park
opposite the Plaza.

iii

Public
Service
Plaza

iv

Agenda Item
2
11
GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
3 March 2015

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
At a meeting of the Governance & Audit Committee held on 3 March 2015
Present
Councillor Smith K (Chairman)
Councillors Mackey, Hart, Perry, Tarrant and Shimbart (Standing Deputy)
41

Apologies
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Smallcorn and Wilson.

42

Minutes
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Governance and Audit
Committee held on 2 December 2014 be approved as a correct record.

43

Matters Arising
There were no matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

44

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interests from any of the members present.

45

Chairman's Report
There were no matters the Chairman wished to report to the Committee.

46

External Audit Papers
The Committee considered four papers presented by Ernst and Young LLP.
Helen Thompson and Ian Young of Ernst and Young LLP joined the meeting for
the debate on this item and answered members’ questions in connection with
the report.
The Audit Progress Report informed the Committee that all work associated
with the 2013/14 audit had now been completed and an outline of the timetable
for the 2014/15 audit was provided.
The Certification of Claims and Returns Annual Report 2013/14 related to the
audit of the Council’s 2013/14 grant claims.
The Scale Fee Variation Letter informed the Committee of a change to the
scale fee of the Council for 2014/15, and an agreed variation to the 2013/14 fee
included in the Annual Audit Letter which had been presented to the Committee
in September 2014.

Page 1

12

GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
3 March 2015

The Local government Sector Briefing report summarised some of the current
issues facing the Local Government sector. The section on the future of local
government audit and the changes to the audit timetable were highlighted as
being particularly relevant to the Committee.
RESOLVED that the reports be noted.
47

Internal Audit Progress Report 2014-15 (January 2015)
The Committee considered a paper presented by Antony Harvey and Amanda
Chalmers of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership who joined the meeting for
the debate on this item and answered members’ questions in connection with
the report.
The paper provided an overview of internal audit activity against assurance
work completed in accordance with the approved audit plan and a summary of
the status of ‘live’ reports.
The Committee was pleased to note that good progress had been made in
achieving its performance targets and that no significant issues had been
identified.
RESOLVED that the report be noted.

48

Internal Audit Plan 2015-16
Antony Harvey and Amanda Chalmers of the Southern Internal Audit
Partnership presented the Committee with Havant Borough Council’s Internal
Audit Plan 2015/16.The Plan ensured the most appropriate use of internal audit
resources in order to provide a clear statement of assurance on risk
management, internal control and governance arrangements.
RESOLVED that the Internal Audit Plan 2015/16 be approved.

49

Internal Audit Charter
Antony Harvey and Amanda Chalmers of the Southern Internal Audit
Partnership presented the Committee with the Internal Audit Charter for
2015/16. The Committee noted that the Charter defined the internal audit
activity’s purpose, authority and responsibility in line with the Public Sector
Internal Auditing Standards.
RESOLVED that the Internal Audit Charter for 2015/16 be approved.

50

Codes and Protocols
Antony Harvey and Amanda Chalmers of the Southern Internal Audit
Partnership provided the Committee with updated codes and protocols, in line
with the Committee’s terms of reference and compliance with the Chartered
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) code of practice on
managing the risk of fraud and corruption.

Page 2

13
Governance & Audit Committee (3.3.15)

The Committee requested that a future Councillor training session on the new
codes and protocols be held.
RECOMMENDED to Council that the following codes and protocols be
adopted:
•
•
•
•
•
51

Whistleblowing Policy;
Anti Bribery Policy;
Anti Fraud and Corruption Policy;
Anti Fraud and Corruption Response Plan; and
Anti Money Laundering Policy

Quarterly Update on Corporate Risks from the Executive Board
The Committee noted a report from the Executive Head for Governance and
Logistics providing an update on the highest corporate risks reviewed by the
Executive Board, alongside the Health Check, in February 2015.
The Committee expressed an interest in being provided with further details of
the risks reviewed by the Executive Board. It was suggested that discussions
take place on how to further develop communications with the Committee
surrounding corporate risks.
RESOLVED that the most serious corporate risks reviewed by the Joint
Executive Board on 10 February 2015 be noted.

52

Code of Conduct Complaints
The Committee received an update on code of conduct complaints. During the
course of the discussions the Committee considered:
•

•
•
•
•

That the Chairman be requested to write to the Leader of East
Hampshire District Council expressing support for the need to strengthen
the standards regime;
A requirement for all Councillors to undertake a Disclosure Barring
Service (DBS) check;
The need to develop a social media code of conduct guide for
Councillors;
The possibility of Councillors lobbying local MPs to request Parliament to
strengthen the standards regime; and
What training was provided to staff who used social media for Council
business.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 6.28 pm

Page 3

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4

Agenda Item 6
NON-EXEMPT

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
Governance and Audit Committee

1 July 2015

EXTERNAL AUDIT PAPERS - HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
Accountant (Financial & Governance)
FOR INFORMATION
Portfolio: FINANCE
Key Decision: No

1.0

Purpose of Report

1.1

To outline the papers to be presented by Ernst & Young LLP.

2.0

Recommendation

2.1

We ask the Committee to note the content of the reports attached to
this paper.

3.0

Summary

3.1

To fulfil our responsibilities as your external auditor we are required to
present formally the papers attached to this report to those charged
with governance.

4.0

Reports

4.1

Audit Progress Report
The purpose of this report is to provide the Governance and Audit
Committee with an overview of the stage we have reached in your
2014/15 audit.

4.2

Audit Plan 2014/15
The purpose of this report is to provide the Governance and Audit
Committee with a basis to review our proposed audit approach and
scope for the 2014/15 audit. The Audit Plan has been agreed with the
Executive Head of Governance and Logistics.

4.3

Audit Fee Letter 2015/16
This letter confirms the audit work and associated fee that we propose
for the 2015/16 financial year. The fee was set by the Audit

Page 5

Commission and has been agreed with the Executive Head of
Governance and Logistics.
4.4

LG Sector Briefing
The purpose of this report is to summarise some of the current issues
facing the Local Government sector and is for information only.
We would like to highlight the section on accounting, auditing and
governance as being of particular relevance to the Council.

5.0

Implications

5.1

Resources: No direct implications

5.2

Legal: No direct implications

5.3

Strategy: No direct implications

5.4

Risks: No direct implications

5.5

Communications: No direct implications

5.6

For the Community: No direct implications

6.0

Consultation: Executive Head of Governance & Logistics

6.1

Appendices:
1. Audit Progress Report
2. Audit Plan 2014/15
3. Audit Fee Letter 2015/16
4. LG Sector Briefing

Contact Officer:
Job Title:
Telephone:
E-Mail:

Kevin Harlow
Corporate Accountancy Team Leader
01730 234125
kevin.harlow@easthants.gov.uk

Page 6

Havant Borough Council
Governance and Audit Committee Progress Report
July 2015

Page 7

Page 8

Ernst & Young LLP
Wessex House
19 Threefield Lane
Southampton
SO14 3QB

Tel: + 44 2380 382000
Fax: + 44 2380 382001
ey.com

Tel: 023 8038 2000
Fax: 023 8038 2001

1 July 2015

Governance and Audit Committee
Havant Borough Council
Public Service Plaza
Civic Centre Road
Havant
PO9 2AX

Audit Progress Report
We are pleased to attach our Audit Progress Report.
It sets out the work we have completed since our last report to the Committee. Its purpose is to provide
the Committee with an overview of the 2014/15 audit. This Progress Report is a key mechanism in
ensuring that our audit is aligned with the Committee’s service expectations.
Our audit is undertaken in accordance with the requirements of the Audit Commission Act 1998, the
Code of Audit Practice, the Audit Commission Standing Guidance, auditing standards and other
professional requirements.
We welcome the opportunity to discuss this report with you as well as understand whether there are
other matters which you consider may influence our audit.
Yours faithfully

Helen Thompson
Director
For and behalf of Ernst & Young LLP

Page 9

Page 10

Contents
Work completed 2014/15 ......................................................................2
Work completed 2015/16 ......................................................................3
Timetable 2014/15 .................................................................................4

In March 2010 the Audit Commission issued a revised version of the ‘Statement of responsibilities of auditors
and audited bodies’ (Statement of responsibilities). It is available from the Chief Executive of each audited body
and via the Audit Commission’s website.
The Statement of responsibilities serves as the formal terms of engagement between the Audit Commission’s
appointed auditors and audited bodies. It summarises where the different responsibilities of auditors and audited
bodies begin and end, and what is to be expected of the audited body in certain areas.
The Standing Guidance serves as our terms of appointment as auditors appointed by the Audit Commission.
The Standing Guidance sets out additional requirements that auditors must comply with, over and above those
set out in the Code of Audit Practice 2010 (the Code) and statute, and covers matters of practice and procedure
which are of a recurring nature.
This report is prepared in the context of the Statement of responsibilities. It is addressed to the Members of the
audited body, and is prepared for their sole use. We, as appointed auditor, take no responsibility to any third
party.
Our Complaints Procedure – If at any time you would like to discuss with us how our service to you could be
improved, or if you are dissatisfied with the service you are receiving, you may take the issue up with your usual
partner or director contact. If you prefer an alternative route, please contact Steve Varley, our Managing Partner,
1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF. We undertake to look into any complaint carefully and promptly and to
do all we can to explain the position to you. Should you remain dissatisfied with any aspect of our service, you
may of course take matters up with our professional institute. We can provide further information on how you
may contact our professional institute.

Page 11

EY ¸ i

Progress report

Work completed 2014/15
Audit fee letter
We presented our audit fee letter for 2014/15 to the June 2014 Governance and Audit
Committee.
Financial Statements audit
Where possible we seek to rely on the controls within the Council’s financial systems.
To achieve this we identify the material income and expenditure systems; document and
walk through these systems and controls to ensure we understand the systems that
generate the material balances and disclosures in the Council’s financial statements.
We work closely with internal audit and where possible have placed maximum reliance on
their work
We have completed this stage of our audit and our findings are included within our audit
plan, which is included as a separate item on today’s agenda.
Post Statements audit
We have discussed with management the timing of our post statements audit and agreed
a timetable for the receipt of the draft statements and working papers. Our audit will start
on 6 July 2015 and we will report our work to the Governance and Audit Committee in
September 2015.
Value for money assessment
We have completed our initial risk assessment for our value for money work against the
Audit Commission’s specified criteria and areas of focus. Our audit plan details the results
of this work.
Grant claim certification
Our work on the certification of the housing benefit subsidy claim started on 22 June
2015. This is earlier than in previous years and will also be used to inform the opinion we
give on the Council’s financial statements.

Page 12

EY ¸ 2

Progress report

Work completed 2015/16
Audit fee letter
Our audit fee letter for 2015/16 is on the agenda for today’s Governance and Audit
Committee.

.

Page 13

EY ¸ 3

Progress report

Timetable 2014/15
We set out below a timetable showing the key stages of the audit, including the value for money work, and the deliverables we will provide to you through the
2014/15 Governance and Audit Committee cycle. We will provide formal reports to the Committee throughout our audit process as outlined below.

Page 14

Audit phase

EY Timetable

Deliverable

Associated Governance
& Audit Committee

Status

Notification of audit
fee

Ongoing

Audit Fee Letter

June 2014

Completed - Reported to the June 2014
Committee

Risk assessment and
setting scope of audit

Feb - April
2015

Audit Plan

June 2015

Completed - Reported to the July 2015
Committee

Testing of routine
processes and controls
and early substantive
testing

Feb – April
2015

Audit Plan

June 2015

Completed - Reported to the July 2015
Committee

Year-end audit

June - August
2015

Audit results report to those charged with
governance
Audit report (including our opinion on the financial
statements and a conclusion as to whether the
Council has put in place proper arrangements for
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its
use of resources)
Whole of Government Accounts Submission to NAO
based on their group audit instructions
Audit Completion certificate

September 2015

-

Annual Reporting

October 2015

Annual Audit Letter

December 2015

-

Grant Claims

September –
November 2015

Annual certification report

February 2016

EY ¸ 4

EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory
Ernst & Young LLP
© Ernst & Young LLP. Published in the
UK.
All rights reserved.
The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in England and Wales
with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of
Ernst & Young Global Limited.
Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London, SE1
2AF.

ey.com

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16

Havant Borough Council
Year ending 31 March 2015
Audit Plan
April 2015

Page 17

Ernst & Young LLP
1 More London Place
London
SE1 2AF

Tel: + 44 20 7951 2000
Fax: + 44 20 7951 1345
ey.com
Tel: 023 8038 2000

22 April 2015

Governance & Audit Committee
Havant Borough Council
Public Service Plaza
Civic Centre Road
Havant
PO9 2AX

Dear Members

Audit Plan
We are pleased to attach our Audit Plan which sets out how we intend to carry out our responsibilities as
auditor. Its purpose is to provide the Governance & Audit Committee with a basis to review our
proposed audit approach and scope for the 2014/15 audit in accordance with the requirements of the
Audit Commission Act 1998, the Code of Audit Practice, Standing Guidance, auditing standards and
other professional requirements. It is also to ensure that our audit is aligned with the Committee’s service
expectations.
This plan summarises our initial assessment of the key risks driving the development of an effective
audit for the Council, and outlines our planned audit strategy in response to those risks.
We welcome the opportunity to discuss this plan with you on 1 July 2015 and to understand whether
there are other matters which you consider may influence our audit.
Yours faithfully

Helen Thompson
For and behalf of Ernst & Young LLP
Enc

Page 18

The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited. A
list of members’ names is available for inspection at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, the firm’s principal place of business and registered office.

Contents

Contents
1.

Overview ..................................................................................................................... 2

2.

The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 ............................................................ 4

3.

Financial statement risks ........................................................................................... 5

4.

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness ..................................................................... 7

5.

Our audit process and strategy.................................................................................. 8

6.

Independence............................................................................................................ 12

Appendix A

Fees .......................................................................................................... 15

Appendix B

UK required communications with those charged with governance .... 16

In March 2010 the Audit Commission issued a revised version of the ‘Statement of responsibilities of auditors and
audited bodies’ (‘Statement of responsibilities’). It is available from the Chief Executive of each audited body and
via the Audit Commission’s website.
The Statement of responsibilities serves as the formal terms of engagement between the Audit Commission’s
appointed auditors and audited bodies. It summarises where the different responsibilities of auditors and audited
bodies begin and end, and what is to be expected of the audited body in certain areas.
The Standing Guidance serves as our terms of appointment as auditors appointed by the Audit Commission. The
Standing Guidance sets out additional requirements that auditors must comply with, over and above those set out
in the Code of Audit Practice 2010 (the Code) and statute, and covers matters of practice and procedure which
are of a recurring nature.
This Annual Plan is prepared in the context of the Statement of responsibilities. It is addressed to the Audit
Committee, and is prepared for the sole use of the audited body. We, as appointed auditor, take no responsibility
to any third party.
Our Complaints Procedure - If at any time you would like to discuss with us how our service to you could be
improved, or if you are dissatisfied with the service you are receiving, you may take the issue up with your usual
partner or director contact. If you prefer an alternative route, please contact Steve Varley, our Managing Partner, 1
More London Place, London SE1 2AF. We undertake to look into any complaint carefully and promptly and to do
all we can to explain the position to you. Should you remain dissatisfied with any aspect of our service, you may of
course take matters up with our professional institute. We can provide further information on how you may contact
our professional institute.

Page 19

EY ¸ i

Overview

1.

Overview
Context for the audit
This Audit Plan covers the work that we plan to perform to provide you with:
Ź

our audit opinion on whether the financial statements of Havant Borough Council give a
true and fair view of the financial position as at 31 March 2015 and of the income and
expenditure for the year then ended; and

Ź

a statutory conclusion on the Council’s arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.

We will also review and report to the National Audit Office (NAO), to the extent and in the
form required by them, on the Council’s Whole of Government Accounts return.
When planning the audit we take into account several key inputs:
Ź

strategic, operational and financial risks relevant to the financial statements;

Ź

developments in financial reporting and auditing standards;

Ź

the quality of systems and processes;

Ź

changes in the business and regulatory environment; and

Ź

management’s views on all of the above.

By considering these inputs, our audit is focused on the areas that matter and our feedback is
more likely to be relevant to the Council. Our audit will also include the mandatory
procedures that we are required to perform in accordance with applicable laws and auditing
standards.
In parts three and four of this plan we provide more detail on the above areas and we outline
our plans to address them. Our proposed audit process and strategy are summarised below
and set out in more detail in section five.
We will provide an update to the Governance & Audit Committee on the results of our work in
these areas in our report to those charged with governance scheduled for delivery in
September 2015.

Our process and strategy
Financial statement audit
We consider materiality in terms of the possible impact of an error or omission on the
financial statements and set an overall planning materiality level. We then set a tolerable
error to reduce the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected
misstatements exceeds planning materiality to an appropriately low level. We also assess
each disclosure and consider qualitative issues affecting materiality as well as quantitative
issues.
We aim to rely on the Authority’s internal controls in the key financial systems listed in
section5.2 of this report. We identify the controls we consider important and seek to place
reliance on internal audit’s testing of those controls. Where control failures are identified we
consider the most appropriate steps to take. For all other areas of the financial statements we
will undertake a fully substantive approach as we have determined audit assurance can be
obtained more efficiently.

Page 20

Ernst & Young ¸ 2

Overview

To the fullest extent permissible by auditing standards, we will seek to rely on the work of
internal audit wherever possible. Internal Audit have provided us with their working papers on
the key systems. Where possible we have re-performed a sample of their work to provide us
with controls assurance over some keys systems.
Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness
Our approach to the value for money (VFM) conclusion for Havant Borough Council for
2014/15 is based on criteria specified by the Audit Commission relating to whether there are
proper arrangements in place within the Council for:
Ź

securing financial resilience; and

Ź

challenging how the Council secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

We adopt an integrated audit approach, so our work on the financial statement audit feeds
into our consideration of the arrangements in place for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.
Further detail is included in section four of this Audit Plan.

Page 21

EY ¸ 3

The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014

2.

The Local Audit and Accountability Act
2014
The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 (the 2014 Act) closes the Audit Commission and
repeals the Audit Commission Act 1998.
The 2014 Act requires the Comptroller and Auditor General to prepare a Code of Audit
Practice. This was laid before Parliament and approved before 1 April 2015.
Although this new Code will apply from 1 April 2015, transitional provisions within the 2014
Act provide for the Audit Commission’s 2010 Code to continue to apply to audit work in
respect of the 2014/15 financial year. This plan is therefore prepared on the basis of the
continued application of the 2010 Code of Audit Practice throughout the 2014/15 audit.

Page 22

EY ¸ 4

Financial statement risks

3.

Financial statement risks
We outline below our assessment of the financial statement risks facing the Council,
identified through our knowledge of the Council’s operations and discussion with those
charged with governance and officers.
At our meeting, we will seek to validate these with you.
Significant risk (including fraud risks)

Our audit approach

Risk of management override
As identified in ISA (UK and Ireland) 240,
management is in a unique position to
perpetrate fraud because of its ability to
manipulate accounting records directly or
indirectly and prepare fraudulent financial
statements by overriding controls that
otherwise appear to be operating effectively.
We identify and respond to this fraud risk on
every audit engagement.

Our approach will focus on:
Ź testing the appropriateness of journal
entries recorded in the general ledger and
other adjustments made in the
preparation of the financial statements
Ź reviewing accounting estimates for
evidence of management bias, and
Ź evaluating the business rationale for
significant unusual transactions

Other risks

Our audit approach

Localisation of Business Rates
There have been significant changes in the
arrangements for business rates from April
2013. One of the main changes was that
individual councils now need to provide for
rating appeals.

Ź

Ź

Whilst this is the second year of the Council
accounting for business rates in this way
there have been a number of changes to the
Council’s calculation in 2014/15.

We will review the detailed accounting for
business rates to ensure the Council’s
accounts are materially accurate and
compliant with the CIPFA Code of
Practice.
We will review the Council’s provision for
business rate appeals to ensure it has
been calculated on a reasonable basis in
line with International Accounting
Standard (IAS) 37. As part of this, we will
ensure the provision is supported by
appropriate evidence and that the level of
estimation uncertainty is adequately
disclosed in the accounts.

Property, plant and equipment
To address the point raised in our 2013/14
audit results report, the Council is going
through a process to ensure the fixed asset
register clearly splits the value of assets
between land and buildings.
Additionally, in preparation for a system
change in 2015/16, the Council has reviewed
the asset register and identified
Ź a number of assets owned by the Council
that are currently not included on the
asset register. The majority of these are
likely to be under the ‘de minimis’
threshold, but need to be added to enable
reconciliation between the asset register

Ź

We will review the detailed accounting
proposals in each of the areas identified
to ensure the Council’s accounts are
materially accurate and comply with
accounting standards and the CIPFA
Code of Practice.

Page 23

EY ¸ 5

Financial statement risks

Ź

and the property system; and
historic expenditure which has been
capitalised to the asset register over a
period of twenty years, and cannot be
clearly linked to a Havant Borough
Council owned asset.

We will also follow-up issues identified during our interim audit:
Ź Bank reconciliations: at the time of our audit, the quarter 2 bank reconciliation had not
been fully completed. We will follow this up as part of our substantive procedures and test
the year end bank reconciliation in detail.
st
Ź Aged debt analysis: due to a system change which took effect from 1 April 2014, all debt
migrated from the old system is recorded as being raised on this date. Therefore when
producing aged debt reports from the system the ageing of the debt is not accurate. The
Council has a number of ad hoc reports that can be run to identify the true ageing of the
debt. We will use these to review the adequacy of the bad debt provision included within
the Council’s financial statements

Ź Data analytics: as detailed within section 5.2 of this report we continue to use our
computer based analytics tools to capture whole populations of financial data. In 2014/15
the Council made some significant changes to the chart of accounts in preparation for a
system change in 2015/16. These mapping changes have caused a number of
differences in the opening and closing balances which are still being worked through. The
total of these differences net to zero and at this time we have no concerns over the
integrity of the Council’s general ledger.
Respective responsibilities in relation to fraud and error
We would like to take this opportunity to remind you that management has the primary
responsibility to prevent and detect fraud. It is important that management, with the oversight
of those charged with governance, has a culture of ethical behaviour and a strong control
environment that both deters and prevents fraud.
Our responsibility is to plan and perform audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free of material misstatements whether
caused by error or fraud. As auditors, we approach each engagement with a questioning
mind that accepts the possibility that a material misstatement due to fraud could occur, and
design the appropriate procedures to consider such risk.
Based on the requirements of auditing standards our approach will focus on:
Ź
Ź
Ź

Ź

Ź
Ź

identifying fraud risks during the planning stages;
enquiry of management about risks of fraud and the controls to address those risks;
understanding the oversight given by those charged with governance of management’s
processes over fraud;
consideration of the effectiveness of management’s controls designed to address the risk
of fraud;
determining an appropriate strategy to address any identified risks of fraud; and
performing mandatory procedures regardless of specifically identified fraud risks.

We will consider the results of the National Fraud Initiative and may refer to it in our reporting
to you.

Page 24

EY ¸ 6

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness

4.

Economy, efficiency and effectiveness
Our approach to the value for money (VFM) conclusion for Havant Borough Council for
2014/15 is based on criteria specified by the Audit Commission relating to whether there are
proper arrangements in place at the Council for securing:
x
x

financial resilience, and
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources.

The Audit Commission VFM guidance for 2014/15 requires that auditors consider and assess
the significant risks of giving a wrong conclusion and carry out as much work as is
appropriate to enable them to give a safe conclusion on arrangements to secure VFM.
Our assessment of what is a significant risk is a matter of professional judgement, and is
based on consideration of both quantitative and qualitative aspects of the subject matter in
question.
We have identified one significant risk to the value for money conclusion.

Risk

Impacts
arrangements for
securing:

Our audit approach

Delivering efficiencies to
secure financial resilience
Like other local government
Economy, efficiency
bodies the Council continues to and effectiveness
face financial challenges over
the medium term.
Financial resilience
A clear focus on addressing
high cost areas is therefore
essential to the economy,
efficiency and effectiveness of
services delivered and the
overall financial resilience of
the Council.

Our approach will focus on:
reviewing the reasonableness
and robustness of medium
term financial planning
assumptions set out in the
refreshed medium term
financial strategy and the
progress made with the
Service Futures Programme.

Ź

We will keep our risk assessment under review throughout our audit and communicate to the
Governance & Audit Committee any revisions to the risk identified here and any additional
local risk-based work we may need to undertake as a result.

Page 25

Ernst & Young ¸ 7

Our audit process and strategy

5.

Our audit process and strategy
5.1 Objective and scope of our audit
Under the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice (‘the Code’) our principal objectives are
to review and report on, the Council’s:
Ź

financial statements

Ź

arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources

to the extent required by the relevant legislation and the requirements of the Code.
We issue a two-part audit report covering both of these objectives.
i) Financial statement audit
Our objective is to form an opinion on the financial statements under International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland).
We will also review and report to the NAO on the Whole of Government Accounts return to
the extent and in the form they require.
ii) Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness
The Code sets out our responsibility to satisfy ourselves that the Council has proper
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. In
arriving at our conclusion, we will rely as far as possible on the reported results of the work of
other statutory inspectorates on corporate or service performance.
In examining the Council’s corporate performance management and financial management
arrangements, we consider the following criteria and areas of focus specified by the Audit
Commission:
Ź

arrangements for securing financial resilience – whether the Council has robust systems
and processes to manage financial risks and opportunities effectively, and to secure a
stable financial position that enables it to continue to operate for the foreseeable future.

Ź

arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness - whether the Council
is prioritising its resources within tighter budgets, for example by achieving cost
reductions and by improving efficiency and productivity.

5.2 Audit process overview
Processes
Our initial assessment of the key processes across the Council has identified the following
key processes where we will seek to test key controls, both manual and IT:
Ź

accounts receivable;

Ź

housing benefits and council tax reduction; and

Ź

payroll

Page 26

EY ¸ 8

Our audit process and strategy

We have also identified the following key processes that we will test substantively:
Ź

accounts payable;

Ź

business rates (including business rate appeals);

Ź

council tax;

Ź

property, plant and equipment;

Ź

cash and bank;

Ź

treasury management;

Ź

pensions; and

Ź

financial statements close process.

Analytics
We will use our computer-based analytics tools to enable us to capture whole populations of
your financial data, in particular journal entries and payroll data. These tools:
Ź

help identify specific exceptions and anomalies which can then be subject to more
traditional substantive audit tests; and

Ź

give greater likelihood of identifying errors than random sampling techniques.

We will report the findings from our process and analytics work, including any significant
weaknesses or inefficiencies identified and recommendations for improvement, to
management and the Governance & Audit Committee.
Internal audit
As in prior years, we will review internal audit plans and the results of their work. We will
reflect the findings from these reports, together with reports from any other work completed in
the year, in our reporting, where we raise issues that could have an impact on the year-end
financial statements.
Use of experts
We will use specialist EY resource as necessary to help us to form a view on judgments
made in the financial statements. Our plan currently includes involving specialists in
pensions, and property, plant and equipment valuations.
Mandatory procedures required by auditing standards
As well as the financial statement risks outlined in section three, we must perform other
procedures as required by auditing, ethical and independence standards, the Code and other
regulations. We outline below the procedures we will undertake during the course of our
audit.
Procedures required by standards
Ź

addressing the risk of fraud and error;

Ź

significant disclosures included in the financial statements;

Ź

entity-wide controls;

Page 27

EY ¸ 9

Our audit process and strategy

Ź

reading other information contained in the financial statements and reporting whether it
is inconsistent with our understanding and the financial statements; and

Ź

auditor independence.

Procedures required by the Code
Ź

reviewing, and reporting on as appropriate, other information published with the financial
statements, including the Annual Governance Statement

Ź

reviewing and reporting on the Whole of Government Accounts return, in line with the
instructions issued by the NAO

Ź

reviewing and examining, where appropriate, evidence relevant to the Council’s
corporate performance management and financial management arrangements, and its
reporting on these arrangements.

5.3 Materiality
For the purposes of determining whether the financial statements are free from material error,
we define materiality as the magnitude of an omission or misstatement that, individually or in
aggregate, could reasonably be expected to influence the users of the financial statements.
Our evaluation requires professional judgement and so takes into account qualitative as well
as quantitative considerations implied in the definition. We have determined that overall
materiality for the financial statements of the Council is £1,151,080 based on 2% of 2013/14
gross service expenditure.
We will communicate uncorrected audit misstatements greater than £57,554 to you.
The amount we consider material at the end of the audit may differ from our initial
determination. At this stage, however, it is not feasible to anticipate all the circumstances that
might ultimately influence our judgement. At the end of the audit we will form our final opinion
by reference to all matters that could be significant to users of the financial statements,
including the total effect of any audit misstatements, and our evaluation of materiality at that
date.

5.4 Fees
The Audit Commission has published a scale fee for all authorities. This is defined as the fee
required by auditors to meet statutory responsibilities under the Audit Commission Act in
accordance with the Code of Audit Practice 2010. The indicative fee scale for the audit of
Havant Borough Council in 2014/15 is £62,400.

5.5 Your audit team
The engagement team is led by Helen Thompson, who has significant experience of a wide
range of local government and other public sector audits. Helen is supported by Ian Young
who is responsible for the day-to-day direction of audit work and is the key point of contact for
the Corporate Accountancy Team Leader.

5.6 Timetable of communication, deliverables and insights
We have set out below a timetable showing the key stages of the audit, including the VFM
work and the Whole of Government Accounts. The timetable includes the deliverables we
have agreed to provide to the Council through the Governance & Audit Committee’s cycle in
2014/15. These dates are determined to ensure our alignment with the Audit Commission’s
rolling calendar of deadlines.

Page 28

EY ¸ 10

Our audit process and strategy

From time to time matters may arise that require immediate communication with the
Governance & Audit Committee and we will discuss them with the Committee Chair as
appropriate.
Following the conclusion of our audit we will prepare an Annual Audit Letter to communicate
the key issues arising from our work to the Council and external stakeholders, including
members of the public.

Audit phase

Timetable

Governance
& Audit
Committee
timetable

High level
planning

Ongoing

June 2014

Audit Fee letter
Progress Reports

Risk assessment
and setting of
scopes

Feb 2015 –
April 2015

June 2015

Audit Plan

Feb – April
Testing routine
2015
processes and
controls and early
substantive
testing

June 2015

Audit Plan

Year-end audit
and audit
completion

June – August September
2015
2015

Deliverables

Report to those charged with
governance via the Audit Results
Report
Audit report (including our opinion on
the financial statements; [our opinion on
the regularity of your expenditure and
income]; and overall value for money
conclusion).
Audit completion certificate
Reporting to the NAO on the Whole of
Government Accounts return.

Conclusion of
reporting

October 2015

November
2015

Annual Audit Letter

In addition to the above formal reporting and deliverables we will seek to provide practical
business insights and updates on regulatory matters.

Page 29

EY ¸ 11

Independence

6.

Independence
6.1 Introduction
The APB Ethical Standards and ISA (UK and Ireland) 260 “Communication of audit matters
with those charged with governance”, requires us to communicate with you on a timely basis
on all significant facts and matters that bear on our independence and objectivity. The Ethical
Standards, as revised in December 2010, require that we do this formally both at the planning
stage and at the conclusion of the audit, as well as during the audit if appropriate. The aim of
these communications is to ensure full and fair disclosure by us to those charged with your
governance on matters in which you have an interest.
Required communications
Planning stage

Final stage

Ź

The principal threats, if any, to objectivity
and independence identified by EY
including
consideration
of
all
relationships between you, your affiliates
and directors and us.

Ź

Ź

The safeguards adopted and the
reasons why they are considered to be
effective, including any Engagement
Quality Review.

A written disclosure of relationships
(including the provision of non-audit
services) that bear on our objectivity and
independence, the threats to our
independence that these create, any
safeguards that we have put in place
and why they address such threats,
together with any other information
necessary to enable our objectivity and
independence to be assessed.

Ź

The overall assessment of threats and
safeguards.

Ź

Details of non-audit services provided
and the fees charged in relation thereto.

Ź

Information about the general policies
and process within EY to maintain
objectivity and independence.

Ź

Written confirmation
independent.

Ź

Details of any inconsistencies between
APB Ethical Standards, the Audit
Commission’s Standing Guidance and
your policy for the supply of non-audit
services by EY and any apparent breach
of that policy.

Ź

An opportunity to discuss
independence issues.

that

we

are

auditor

During the course of the audit we must also communicate with you whenever any significant
judgements are made about threats to objectivity and independence and the appropriateness
of our safeguards, for example when accepting an engagement to provide non-audit services.
We also provide information on any contingent fee arrangements, the amounts of any future
contracted services, and details of any written proposal to provide non-audit services;
We ensure that the total amount of fees that EY and our network firms have charged to you
and your affiliates for the provision of services during the reporting period are disclosed,
analysed in appropriate categories.

Page 30

EY | 12

Independence

6.2 Relationships, services and related threats and
safeguards
We highlight the following significant facts and matters that may be reasonably considered to
bear upon our objectivity and independence, including any principal threats. However, we
have adopted the safeguards below to mitigate these threats along with the reasons why they
are considered to be effective.
Self-interest threats
A self-interest threat arises when EY has financial or other interests in your entity. Examples
include where we have an investment in your entity; where we receive significant fees in
respect of non-audit services; where we need to recover long outstanding fees; or where we
enter into a business relationship with the Council.
At the time of writing, there are no long outstanding fees.
We believe that it is appropriate for us to undertake permissible non-audit services, and we
will comply with the policies that the Council has approved and that are in compliance with
the Audit Commission’s Standing Guidance.
At the time of writing, we have no planned 2014/15 non-audit work.
A self-interest threat may also arise if members of our audit engagement team have
objectives or are rewarded in relation to sales of non-audit services to the Council. We
confirm that no member of our audit engagement team, including those from other service
lines, is in this position, in compliance with Ethical Standard 4.
There are no other self-interest threats at the date of this report.
Self-review threats
Self-review threats arise when the results of a non-audit service performed by EY or others
within the EY network are reflected in the amounts included or disclosed in the financial
statements.
There are no other self-review threats at the date of this report.
Management threats
Partners and employees of EY are prohibited from taking decisions on behalf of management
of your entity. Management threats may also arise during the provision of a non-audit service
where management is required to make judgements or decisions based on that work.
There are no management threats at the date of this report.
Other threats
Other threats, such as advocacy, familiarity or intimidation, may arise.
There are no other threats at the date of this report.
Overall Assessment
Overall we consider that the adopted safeguards appropriately mitigate the principal threats
identified, and we therefore confirm that EY is independent and the objectivity and
independence of Helen Thompson, and the audit engagement team have not been
compromised.

Page 31

EY | 13

Independence

6.3 Other required communications
EY has policies and procedures that instil professional values as part of firm culture and
ensure that the highest standards of objectivity, independence and integrity are maintained.
Details of the key policies and processes within EY for maintaining objectivity and
independence can be found in our annual Transparency Report, which the firm is required to
publish by law. The most recent version of this report is for the year ended 27 June 2014 and
can be found here:
http://www.ey.com/UK/en/About-us/EY-UK-Transparency-Report-2014

Page 32

EY | 14

Fees

Appendix A Fees
A breakdown of our agreed fee is shown below.
Planned Fee
2014/15

Out-turn
2013/14

Scale fee
2013/14

£

£

£

Opinion Audit and VFM
Conclusion

62,400

64,083

61,500

Total Audit Fee – Code
work

62,400

64,083

61,500

Certification of claims and
returns

Non-audit work:

17,840

12,320

12,320

0

0

N/a

Explanation

The 2013/14 outturn includes
£1,683 relating to additional
audit work required in year,
and £900 for additional work
on NNDR following removal of
the NNDR grant claim from
the programme of grant claim
work under the Audit
Commission regime. The latter
is now treated as a permanent
variation to the scale fee.

Our fee for the certification of
grant claims is based on the
indicative scale fee set by the
Audit Commission.

All fees exclude VAT.
The agreed fee presented above is based on the following assumptions:
Ź

officers meeting the agreed timetable of deliverables;

Ź

the operating effectiveness of the internal controls for the key processes outlined in
section 5.2 above;

Ź

we can rely on the work of internal audit as planned;

Ź

the Audit Commission making no significant changes to the use of resources criteria on
which our conclusion will be based;

Ź

our accounts opinion and use of resources conclusion being unqualified;

Ź

appropriate quality of documentation is provided by the Council; and

Ź

the Council has an effective control environment.

If any of the above assumptions prove to be unfounded, we will seek a variation to the agreed
fee. This will be discussed with the Council in advance.
Fees for the auditor’s consideration of correspondence from the public and formal objections
will be charged in addition to the scale fee.

Page 33

EY | 15

UK required communications with those charged with governance

Appendix B UK required communications
with those charged with
governance
There are certain communications that we must provide to the Governance & Audit
Committee. These are detailed here:
Required communication

Reference

Planning and audit approach
Communication of the planned scope and timing of the audit
including any limitations.

Ź

Audit Plan

Significant findings from the audit
Ź our view about the significant qualitative aspects of accounting
practices including accounting policies, accounting estimates and
financial statement disclosures
Ź significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit
Ź significant matters, if any, arising from the audit that were
discussed with management
Ź written representations that we are seeking
Ź expected modifications to the audit report
Ź other matters if any, significant to the oversight of the financial
reporting process

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Misstatements
Ź uncorrected misstatements and their effect on our audit opinion
Ź the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods
Ź a request that any uncorrected misstatement be corrected
Ź in writing, corrected misstatements that are significant

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Fraud
Ź enquiries of the Governance & Audit Committee to determine
whether they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged
fraud affecting the entity
Ź any fraud that we have identified or information we have obtained
that indicates that a fraud may exist
Ź a discussion of any other matters related to fraud

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Related parties
Significant matters arising during the audit in connection with the
entity’s related parties including, when applicable:
Ź non-disclosure by management
Ź inappropriate authorisation and approval of transactions
Ź disagreement over disclosures
Ź non-compliance with laws and regulations
Ź difficulty in identifying the party that ultimately controls the entity

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

External confirmations
Ź management’s refusal for us to request confirmations
Ź inability to obtain relevant and reliable audit evidence from other
procedures

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Page 34

EY | 16

UK required communications with those charged with governance

Required communication

Reference

Consideration of laws and regulations
Ź audit findings regarding non-compliance where the noncompliance is material and believed to be intentional. This
communication is subject to compliance with legislation on tipping
off
Ź enquiry of the Governance & Audit Committee into possible
instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations that may
have a material effect on the financial statements and that the
Audit Committee may be aware of

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Independence
Communication of all significant facts and matters that bear on EY’s
objectivity and independence
Communication of key elements of the audit engagement director’s
consideration of independence and objectivity such as:
Ź the principal threats
Ź safeguards adopted and their effectiveness
Ź an overall assessment of threats and safeguards
Ź information about the general policies and process within the firm
to maintain objectivity and independence

Ź

Audit Plan
Report to those
charged with
governance

Going concern
Events or conditions identified that may cast significant doubt on the
entity's ability to continue as a going concern, including:
Ź whether the events or conditions constitute a material uncertainty
Ź whether the use of the going concern assumption is appropriate
in the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
Ź the adequacy of related disclosures in the financial statements

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Significant deficiencies in internal controls identified during the
audit

Ź

Report to those
charged with
governance

Fee Information
Ź breakdown of fee information at the agreement of the initial audit
plan
Ź breakdown of fee information at the completion of the audit

Ź

Audit Plan
Report to those
charged with
governance
Annual Audit Letter
if considered
necessary

Ź

Ź

Ź

Certification work
Ź
Summary of certification work undertaken

Page 35

Ź

Annual Report to
those charged with
governance
summarising grant
certification, and
Annual Audit Letter
if considered
necessary

EY | 17

EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory
Ernst & Young LLP
© Ernst & Young LLP. Published in the UK.
All rights reserved.
The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited.
Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London, SE1 2AF.

ey.com

Page 36

Ernst & Young LLP
Wessex House
19 Threefield Lane
Southampton
SO14 3QB

Tel: + 44 2380 382 100
Fax: + 44 2380 382 001
ey.com

14 April 2015

Sandy Hopkins
Chief Executive
Havant Borough Council
Public Service Plaza
Civic Centre Road
Havant
PO9 2AX

Ref: HT/HBC/FeeLetter
Direct line: 023 8038 2099
Email: HThompson2@uk.ey.com

Dear Sandy

Annual Audit and Certification Fees 2015/16
We are writing to confirm the audit and certification work that we propose to undertake for the 2015/16
financial year at Havant Borough Council.
Our 2015/16 audit is the first that we will undertake following the closure of the Audit Commission on 31
March 2015. Our contract will now be overseen by Public Sector Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA), an
independent company set up by the Local Government Association, until it ends in 2017 (or 2020 if
extended by the Department of Communities and Local Government).
The responsibility for publishing the statutory Code of Audit Practice, under which we will conduct our
audit work, has transferred to the National Audit Office.
Indicative audit fee
The fee reflects the risk-based approach to audit planning set out in the National Audit Office’s Code of
Audit Practice for the audit of local public bodies, applying from 2015/16 audits.
The audit fee covers the:
x

x

x

audit of the financial statements;
value for money conclusion; and
whole of government accounts.

For the 2015/16 financial year the Audit Commission set the scale fee for each audited body prior to its
closure. The scale fee is based on the fee initially set in the Audit Commission’s 2012 procurement
exercise, reduced by 25% following the further tendering of contracts in March 2014. It is not liable to
increase during the remainder of our contract without a change in the scope of our audit responsibilities.
The 2015/16 scale fee is based on certain assumptions, including:
x

the overall level of risk in relation to the audit of the financial statements is not significantly different
from that of the prior year;

Page 37

The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited.
A list of members’ names is available for inspection at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, the firm’s principal place of business and registered office. Ernst & Young LLP is a multidisciplinary practice and is authorised and regulated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the Solicitors Regulation Authority and other regulators. Further details
can be found at http://www.ey.com/UK/en/Home/Legal.

2

x
x

x
x

we are able to place reliance on the work of internal audit to the maximum extent possible under
auditing standards;
the financial statements will be available to us in line with the agreed timetable;
working papers and records provided to us in support of the financial statements are of a good
quality and are provided in line with our agreed timetable; and
prompt responses are provided to our draft reports.

Meeting these assumptions will help ensure the delivery of our audit at the indicative audit fee which is
set out in the table below.
For Havant Borough Council this fee is set at the scale fee level as the overall level of audit risk is not
identified as significantly different from that of the prior year at this present time.
As we have not yet completed our audit for 2014/15, our audit planning process for 2015/16 will continue
as the year progresses. Fees will be reviewed and updated as necessary, within the parameters of our
contract.
Certification fee
The Audit Commission set an indicative certification fee for housing benefit subsidy claim certification
work for each audited benefits authority. The indicative fee is based on actual 2013/14 benefit
certification fees and incorporating a 25 per cent reduction.
The indicative certification fee is based on the expectation that an audited body is able to provide the
auditor with complete and materially accurate housing benefit subsidy claim with supporting working
papers, within agreed timeframes.
The indicative certification fee for 2015/16 relates to work on the housing benefit subsidy claim for the
year ended 31 March 2016. We have set the certification fee at the indicative fee level. We will update
our risk assessment after we complete 2014/15 benefit certification work, and to reflect any further
changes in the certification arrangements.
Summary of fees

Total Code audit fee
Certification of housing benefit subsidy
claim

Indicative fee
2015/16
£

Planned fee
2014/15
£

Actual fee
2013/14
£

46,800
9,240

62,400
17,840

64,083
12,320

Page 38

3

Any additional work that we may agree to undertake (outside of the Code of Audit Practice) will be
separately negotiated and agreed with you in advance.
Billing
The indicative audit fee will be billed in 4 quarterly instalments of £14,010, starting in July 2015.
Audit plan
Our plan is expected to be issued in June 2016. This will communicate any significant financial
statement risks identified, planned audit procedures to respond to those risks and any changes in fee. It
will also set out the significant risks identified in relation to the value for money conclusion. Should we
need to make any significant amendments to the audit fee during the course of the audit, we will discuss
this in the first instance with the Executive Head of Governance and Logistics and, if necessary, prepare
a report outlining the reasons for the fee change for discussion with the Governance and Audit
Committee.
Audit team
The key members of the audit team for the 2015/16 financial year are:

Helen Thompson
Director

Ian Young
Manager

HThompson2@uk.ey.com

Tel: 07974 007332

IYoung@uk.ey.com

Tel: 07867 152505

We are committed to providing you with a high quality service. If at any time you would like to discuss
with us how our service to you could be improved, or if you are dissatisfied with the service you are
receiving, please contact me. If you prefer an alternative route, please contact Steve Varley, our
Managing Partner, 1 More London Place, London, SE1 2AF. We undertake to look into any complaint
carefully and promptly and to do all we can to explain the position to you. Should you remain dissatisfied
with any aspect of our service, you may of course take matters up with our professional institute.

Yours faithfully

Helen Thompson
Audit Director
For and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP

Page 39

4

cc.

Jane Eaton, Executive Head of Governance and Logistics
Councillor Ken Smith, Chairman of the Governance and Audit Committee

Page 40

Local government audit
[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_
Contents at a glance
Government and
economic news
Accounting, auditing and
governance
Regulation news
Key questions for the
audit committee
Find out more

L`akk][lgjZja]Õf_akgf]g^l`]oYqkl`Ylo]`gh]lg[gflafm]lgkmhhgjlqgmYf\
qgmjgj_YfakYlagfafYf]fnajgfe]fll`Ylak[gfklYfldq[`Yf_af_Yf\]ngdnaf_&
Al[gn]jkakkm]ko`a[`eYq`Yn]YfaehY[lgfqgmjgj_YfakYlagf$l`]Dg[Yd
_gn]jfe]flk][lgjYf\l`]Ym\alkl`Ylo]mf\]jlYc]&L`]hmZda[k][lgjYm\al
kh][aYdaklko`gljYfk^]jj]\^jgel`]9m\al;geeakkagf^gjehYjlg^=QÌk
fYlagfYd?gn]jfe]flYf\HmZda[K][lgj ?HK!l]Ye&L`]aj]pl]fkan]hmZda[k][lgj
cfgod]\_]akfgokmhhgjl]\Zql`]ja[`j]kgmj[]g^oa\]j]ph]jlak]Y[jgkk=QÌk
MCYf\afl]jfYlagfYdZmkaf]kk&L`akZja]Õf_j]Ö][lkl`ak$Zjaf_af_lg_]l`]jfgl
gfdql][`fa[Ydakkm]kj]d]nYfllgl`]dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flk][lgjZmloa\]jeYll]jkg^
hgl]flaYdafl]j]kllgqgmYf\qgmjgj_YfakYlagf&

Dafcklgo`]j]qgm[YfÕf\gmlegj]gfYfqg^l`]Yjla[d]k^]Ylmj]\[YfZ]^gmf\
Yll`]]f\g^l`]Zja]Õf_$Yko]ddYkkge]]pYehd]kg^Yj]Yko`]j]=Q[Yfhjgna\]
kmhhgjllgDg[Yd9ml`gjalqZg\a]k&O]`gh]l`YlqgmÕf\l`]Zja]Õf_af^gjeYlan]
Yf\k`gmd\l`akjYak]Yfqakkm]kl`Ylqgmogmd\dac]lg\ak[mkk^mjl`]jhd]Yk]\g
[gflY[lqgmjdg[YdYm\all]Ye&

Page 41

Government and economic news
EY ITEM Club Winter Forecast 2014–15

L`]dYl]kl^gj][YklZql`]=QAl]e;dmZ^gjoafl]j*(),Ç)-
`a_`da_`lkl`]_dgZYdgadhja[][gddYhk]$o`a[`ak[j]Ylaf_oaff]jk
Yf\dgk]jkogjd\oa\]Èoal`l`]MC\][akan]dqYoaff]j&Alk]]k
[`]Yh]j]f]j_q_anaf_[gfkme]jkYeYbgjk`glafl`]YjeYf\
\janaf_afÖYlagfYke]Ykmj]\Zql`];gfkme]jHja[]kAf\]p ;HA!
\goflgYfYn]jY_]g^r]jgl`akq]Yj&9kYj]kmdl=QAl]e;dmZ
`Ykj]nak]\mhalk^gj][Ykl^gjMC?<H_jgol`af*()-lg*&1
^jge*&,afG[lgZ]j&Oal`afÖYlagfYn]jY_af_r]jgaf*()-$
l`akoadd]^^][lan]dqhmlYfqjak]afZYk]jYl]kgf`gd\mflad*().&
Lg_]l`]joal`kljgf_]jj]Ydaf[ge]_jgol`$YZggklaf`gmkaf_
Y[lanalqakhj]\a[l]\&

9_Yafkll`ak$l`]f]_Ylan]kYj]jakcko`a[`[gmd\Yjak]$Ykghhgk]\
lg]paklaf_gf]k&9dY[cg^\]eYf\afl`]_dgZYd][gfgeqakY
^Y[lgjj]Ö][l]\afl`]gadhja[]Yf\ogjja]kgn]jl`]=mjgrgf]
Yj]afl]fka^qaf_&9\\alagfYddq$l`][gfkme]j%d]\_jgol`afl`]
MC][gfgeqoaddd]Yn]al]n]fegj]mfZYdYf[]\Yf\\]h]f\]fl
gf\ge]kla[[gfkmehlagf&

2015–16 Local Government settlement

>gddgoaf_l`]hjgnakagfYdk]lld]e]flhmZdak`]\af<][]eZ]j*(),$
l`]_gn]jfe]fl`YkhmZdak`]\alkÕfYd*()-Ç).k]lld]e]fl
af>]ZjmYjq&L`]gn]jYddj]\m[lagfafkh]f\af_hgo]j`YkZ]]f
[Yd[mdYl]\Yk)&/$oal`YeYpaemej]\m[lagfg^.&,&

L`]_gn]jfe]flYdkgYffgmf[]\+/efZ]af_hjgna\]\lg
9ml`gjala]kaf*(),Ç)-^gjl`]hjgnakagfg^Y\\alagfYdkmhhgjl
hY[cY_]klghj]n]fl`gkhalYdY\eakkagfko`]j]hgkkaZd]$Yf\
]fkmj]l`YlkmhhgjlakYnYadYZd]lg]fYZd]hYla]flklgd]Yn]`gkhalYd
o`]fl`]qYj]j]Y\q&
L`]Dg[Yd?gn]jfe]fl9kkg[aYlagf D?9!`Ykhjg\m[]\YZja]Õf_
gfl`]ÕfYdk]lld]e]flo`a[`af[dm\]kl`]^gddgoaf_e]kkY_]k2

Ź ;gmf[adkoadd`Yn]lgeYc]kYnaf_kg^*&-Zfafl`]ajZm\_]lk
af*()-Ç).&Kaplqh]j[]flg^j]khgf\]flklgYfD?9kmjn]q
af*(),o]j][gfka\]jaf_klghhaf_Yld]Yklkge]c]qdg[Yd
k]jna[]kaf*()-\m]lgdY[cg^^mf\af_$o`a[`\]egfkljYl]k
l`]^mlmj]hj]kkmj]gf^jgfldaf]k]jna[]kmfd]kkkYnaf_k
Yf\Ydl]jfYlan]af[ge]klj]YekYj]a\]flaÕ]\$Yf\]paklaf_
af[ge]klj]YekeYpaeak]\&
Ź K]jna[]kaf[dm\af_kg[aYd[Yj]^gj[`ad\j]fYj]k]]af_
j]\m[lagfk^gjl`]Õjkllae]

Ź J]\m[lagfkg^l`]kYe]eY_falm\]Yj]^gj][YklZql`]G^Õ[]
^gj:m\_]lJ]khgfkaZadalqYf\l`]Afklalml]^gj>ak[YdKlm\a]k
mflad*(*(

Ź L`]D?9o]d[ge]kl`]Yffgmf[]e]flg^YfY\\alagfYd/,ef$
Zml[Yd[mdYl]kYj]\m[lagfafo]d^Yj]^mf\af_g^)((ef

9fY\\alagfYd/,ef`YkZ]]fYddg[Yl]\lgmhh]jla]jYml`gjala]k
lgj]\m[]hj]kkmj]kafYj]Ykaf[dm\af_dg[Ydo]d^Yj]Yf\`]Ydl`Yf\
kg[aYd[Yj]Zm\_]lk&

Page 42
2

tDg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_

Accounting, auditing and governance
Annual reports and accounts — lessons from the
private sector

AfalkK]hl]eZ]j*(),j]hgjlOut with the old, in with the new=Q
eY\]gZk]jnYlagfk^jgealkj]na]og^*()+YffmYdj]hgjlkafl`]
>LK=+-(&L`]akkm]kYf\[`Ydd]f_]kY\\j]kk]\j]kgfYl]kljgf_dq
afl`]hmZda[k][lgj&Afl`akYjla[d]$o][gfka\]jkge]g^l`]c]q
e]kkY_]k^jgel`Ylj]hgjlYf\`godg[Yd_gn]jfe]flZg\a]k[Yf
Z]f]Õl^jge]eZjY[af_l`gk]e]kkY_]k&

Does size matter?

AlakY\a^Õ[mdlZYdYf[af_Y[llg\][a\]l`]ghlaemed]n]dg^
af^gjeYlagfj]hgjl]\lgklYc]`gd\]jk&=QÌkj]hgjl^gmf\l`Yl
l`]Z]kl9ffmYdJ]hgjlkYf\9[[gmflko]j]fglf][]kkYjadql`]
dgf_]klgjl`]egkl\]lYad]\&KlYc]`gd\]jkoYfll`]YffmYdj]hgjl
lghj]k]fl[gf[ak]Yf\j]d]nYflaf^gjeYlagfafYoYql`Yl`]dhk
l`]emf\]jklYf\`gol`]ajegf]qakZ]af_kh]flYf\`gol`]aj
k]jna[]kYj]Z]af_eYfY_]\$Ydgf_oal`Y[d]Yj\]k[jahlagfg^l`]
jakckYf\[`Ydd]f_]kl`Ylda]Y`]Y\&

Think FBU — ‘fair, balanced and understandable’

L`]YffmYdj]hgjlakY[`Yf[]^gjZg\a]klgl]ddl`]klgjqg^l`]
dYkl)*egfl`k$Yf\>:MakY`]dh^md_ma\af_[gf[]hl&L`]^g[mkg^
l`]j]hgjlk`gmd\Z]gfl`]fYjjYlan]Èo`qo]]pakl$gmjkljYl]_a[
hjagjala]k$`goo]`Yn]hjg_j]kk]\gn]jl`]dYkl)*egfl`k&
Kge]g^l`]Z]kl]pYehd]kg^ljYfkhYj]flj]hgjlaf_]phdYaf]\
Ëo`Yl\a\fÌl_glghdYfÌafc]qYj]Ykg^l`]fYjjYlan]&J]hgjlaf_
o]Ycf]kk]k$\a^Õ[mdla]kYf\[`Ydd]f_]kYko]ddYkkm[[]kk]k$
eYc]k^gjYË^YajÌYf\ËZYdYf[]\Ìj]hgjlYf\$gn]jlae]$oadd`]dh
Zmad\ljmkloal`klYc]`gd\]jk&L`]Z]klYffmYdj]hgjlkoadd`Yn]
[d]Yjka_fhgklaf_Z]lo]]f]Y[`k][lagfYf\oadd[jgkkj]^]j
Z]lo]]fk][lagfk&

Yf\fgf%ÕfYf[aYdkljYl]_a[gZb][lan]kYf\`go[`gk]f
c]qh]j^gjeYf[]af\a[YlgjkYj]ljmdq\janaf_nYdm]Yf\
Y[`a]n]e]flY_Yafkll`]k]gZb][lan]k&L`]j]k`gmd\Z]Y[d]Yj
]phdYfYlagfg^`gojakckaehY[ll`]gj_YfakYlagfYf\[gmd\aeh]\]
l`]Y[`a]n]e]flg^kljYl]_a[gZb][lan]k&

Good reporting of governance

L`]YffmYd_gn]jfYf[]klYl]e]flakhYjla[mdYjdqkmk[]hlaZd]
lgj]h]lalagfg^Zgad]jhdYl]\ak[dgkmj]k&L`]egklaehgjlYfl$
afl]j]klaf_Yf\nYdmYZd]_gn]jfYf[]af^gjeYlagfako`Yll`]Zg\q
Y[lmYddq\a\^jgeY_gn]jfYf[]klYf\hgafl\mjaf_l`]q]YjYf\
o`Yl[`Yf_]\&:][d]Yjafo`Yll`]e]kkY_]kYj]l`Ylf]]\lgZ]
[gfn]q]\$af[dm\af_2

Ź ;gehdaYf[]oal`l`];AH>9'KGD9;=hjaf[ahd]kg^
_gg\_gn]jfYf[]

Ź C]qjakckYf\[`Ydd]f_]ka\]flaÕ]\Yll`]klYjlYf\\mjaf_
l`]q]Yj

Ź ;d]Yj]phdYfYlagfg^`gol`]k][`Ydd]f_]ko]j]Y\\j]kk]\
Ź ;d]Yj]phdYfYlagfg^^Yadaf_kaf_gn]jfYf[]

Ź ;`Yf_]klg_gn]jfYf[]YjjYf_]e]flkeY\]YkYj]kmdl

Ź J]hgjlk^jgel`gk][`Yj_]\oal`_gn]jfYf[]\]k[jaZaf_o`Yl
l`]ZgYj\Yf\alk[geeall]]k\a\afl`]q]YjYf\YÖYngmjg^
gml[ge]k^jgel`]ajj]na]og^]^^][lan]f]kk

Conclusion

?gg\YffmYdj]hgjlaf_k`gmd\fglZ]k]]fYkY[`][cdakl]p]j[ak]
af\ak[dgkmj]k&;gflafm]\^g[mkk`gmd\Z]hmlgfeYcaf_YffmYd
j]hgjlkegj]`]dh^mdYf\mf\]jklYf\YZd]^gjklYc]`gd\]jk&

:g\a]kk`gmd\\gegj]lgafl]_jYl]ÕfYf[aYdYf\fgf%ÕfYf[aYd
j]hgjlaf_$^gj]pYehd]$Zq`a_`da_`laf_l`]c]qÕfYf[aYd

Page 43
Dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_ |

3

Accounting, auditing and governance
Highly paid off-payroll appointments

Local Government Association consultation —
sector-led improvement

What’s the issue?

L`]j]`Yn]Z]]fkge]`a_`hjgÕd][Yk]ko`]j]?gn]jfe]fl
\]hYjle]flk]f_Y_]\af\ana\mYdko`g`Y\[gfljgddaf_jgd]kaf
dYj_]hmZda[^mf\]\gj_YfakYlagfkZmlo`go]j]fgl\aj][ldq
]ehdgq]\Zql`]gj_YfakYlagf&

9kYj]kmdlg^l`]k][Yk]kl`]Lj]Ykmjqj]imaj]khmZda[k][lgj
Zg\a]klgj]hgjlYjjYf_]e]flko`]j]Zqaf\ana\mYdkYj]hYa\
l`jgm_`l`]ajgof[gehYfa]k Yf\kgYj]j]khgfkaZd]^gjl`]aj
goflYpYf\FAYjjYf_]e]flk!&

What should your organisation have done about it?

LgYnga\kYf[lagf^jge@EJ;Yf\Y\n]jk]hmZda[alqYddhmZda[
k][lgjZg\a]kYj]j]imaj]\lg2

Ź A\]fla^qYdd[gfljY[lkgn]j**(h]j\Yq$o`a[`Yj]]ph][l]\lg
dYkl^gjegj]l`Yfkapegfl`k
Ź =fkmj]l`gk]YjjYf_]e]flk[gflYaf[dYmk]kYddgoaf_qgmj
gj_YfakYlagflgj]im]klYkkmjYf[]l`Yll`]af\ana\mYdakhYqaf_
l`]ja_`lYegmflg^lYp
Ź Mf\]jlYc]YjakcYkk]kke]flg^Yddg^^%hYqjgdd]f_Y_]e]flk
lg\]l]jeaf]o`]l`]jYkkmjYf[]f]]\klgZ]kgm_`ll`Yl
l`]af\ana\mYdakhYqaf_l`]ja_`lYegmflg^lYpYf\o`]j]
f][]kkYjql`YlYkkmjYf[]`YkZ]]fkgm_`l
Ź Egfalgjo`]l`]jYkkmjYf[]`YkZ]]fhjgna\]\Zq]Y[`
af\ana\mYdYf\eYaflYaf]na\]f[]

Ź A^fgYkkmjYf[]`YkZ]]fhjgna\]\Zql`]af\ana\mYd[gfka\]j
l]jeafYlaf_l`][gfljY[lgjhmllaf_l`]af\ana\mYdgflg
l`]gj_YfakYlagfÌkhYqjgdd
Ź ;gehdqoal`l`]\]lYad]\Y\\alagfYd\ak[dgkmj]kj]imaj]\af
qgmj9ffmYdJ]hgjlk

L`]Dg[Yd?gn]jfe]fl9kkg[aYlagf D?9!`Ykakkm]\Y[gfkmdlYlagf
gfl`]^mlmj]g^k][lgj%d]\aehjgn]e]fl$oal`Y[dgkaf_\Yl]g^
)-EYj[`*()-&

>gddgoaf_l`]YZgdalagfg^l`]hj]nagmkfYlagfYdh]j^gjeYf[]
^jYe]ogjc$k][lgj%d]\aehjgn]e]floYkafljg\m[]\$oal`l`]
D?9lYcaf_l`]jgd]g^kmhhgjlaf_l`]k][lgj&AloYkZYk]\
gfl`]hj]eak]l`Yl9ml`gjala]kYj]Y[[gmflYZd]Yf\j]khgfkaZd]
^gjl`]ajgofh]j^gjeYf[]&L`akk`a^l]\l`]]eh`Ykak^jgefYlagfYd
Y[[gmflYZadalqlgdg[YdY[[gmflYZadalq$`go]n]jalYdkgj]egn]\
l`]gZda_Ylagf^gj9ml`gjala]klgZ]afngdn]\o`a[`d]^l]pl]jfYd
klYc]`gd\]jkmfkmj]YZgmll`]jgZmklf]kkg^l`]YhhjgY[`&
L`]D?9Yj]lYcaf_klg[clga\]fla^qo`]l`]jgjfgll`]YhhjgY[`
akkmalYZd]$Yf\o`]l`]jgjfglYfq[`Yf_]klgl`]YhhjgY[`
Yj]f][]kkYjq&L`][gfkmdlYlagfYdkg_an]kl`]ghhgjlmfalq^gj
[gee]flgfl`]afkh][lagfg^[`ad\j]fÌkk]jna[]k&

9dd;`a]^=p][mlan]kYf\D]Y\]jkk`gmd\`Yn]Z]]fk]flYmfaim]
dafclg]fYZd]l`]elgj]khgf\&Gl`]jkoak`af_lgj]khgf\[Yf\g
kg]al`]jZqÕddaf_gmll`]gfdaf]^gjegjZq]eYadaf_l`]D?9&

What makes a successful project in government?

EYbgj_gn]jfe]flhjgb][lkg^l]f`all`]`]Y\daf]k^gj[gklYf\
lae]gn]j%jmfkYf\Zmll`]j]Yj]eYfq]pYehd]kg^hjgb][lko`a[`
Yj]Z]af_\]dan]j]\km[[]kk^mddq&

9k9ml`gjala]kYj]af[j]Ykaf_dq^Y[af_^mf\af_hj]kkmj]kYf\
dggcaf_^gjaffgnYlan]oYqklgeYfY_]l`]ajÕfYf[]k$o]Yj]
k`Yjaf_kge]l`]e]k^jgel`]*(),Km[[]kk^mdHjgb][lkaf
?gn]jfe]fl[gf^]j]f[]&L`][gf^]j]f[]oYk\]ka_f]\Zql`]
MCÌkEYbgjHjgb][lk9ml`gjalq$af[ggh]jYlagfoal`=Q$l`]Eafakljq
g^<]^]f[]Yf\l`]Fm[d]Yj<][geeakkagfaf_9ml`gjalqlgk`Yj]
\]lYadkg^hjgb][lkl`Yl`Y\Z]]f\]dan]j]\km[[]kk^mddq\m]lgl`]

Page 44
4

tDg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_

Accounting, auditing and governance
d]Y\]jk`ahlYd]flkYf\af_]fmalqg^hjgb][ll]YekaflY[cdaf_l`]
[`Ydd]f_]kl`YlYddeYbgjhjgb][lk^Y[]&

AlZjgm_`llg_]l`]jk]fagj[gdd]Y_m]k^jgeY[jgkkMC_gn]jfe]fl
\]hYjle]flklgaddmkljYl]l`Yl\]khal]l`]f]_Ylan]ha[lmj]g^l]f
hYafl]\g^hjgb][l\]dan]jqaf_gn]jfe]fl$l`]j]Ydalqak\a^^]j]fl&
9[[gj\af_lg:jaYf?gjeYf$MC?HK9\nakgjqD]Y\]j$o`gd]\l`]
afalaYlan]ÉL`]j]akfgËgf]kar]ÕlkYddÌkgdmlagflghjgb][lkm[[]kk&
L`]kcaddkYf\[YhYZadala]kj]imaj]\^gjAf^jYkljm[lmj]hjgb][lk
[YfZ]n]jq\a^^]j]fllgl`]kcaddkYf\[YhYZadala]kj]imaj]\^gj
k]jna[]\]dan]jqhjgb][lk&O]f]]\lgj][g_fak]l`]k]\a^^]j]f[]k
egj]]phda[aldqaf`goo][gf[]an]$\]ka_f$hdYfYf\j]kgmj[]gmj
hjgb][lka^o]Yj]lg\]dan]jeYpaemenYdm]^gjgmjafn]kle]fl&Ê
L`],([Yk]klm\a]kYf\gmlhmlk^jgel`]]n]fl`Yn]fgoZ]]f
[Yhlmj]\afYhmZda[Ylagf$\]ka_f]\lgZ]YhjY[la[YdlggdYf\
f]logjcj]kgmj[]^gjl`gk]hdYffaf_lgmf\]jlYc]hjgb][lkafl`]
^mlmj]$Zgl`afl`]MCYf\_dgZYddq&

Lg]phdgj]l`]k]YlljaZml]kafj]YdkalmYlagfk$l`]hjgb][lk
k`go[Yk]\`Yn]Z]]fkhdalaflgl`j]][]fljYdl`]e]k2
service delivery, transformation and infrastructure.=Y[`
hjgb][lhjgna\]\^j]k`afka_`lkYf\fmYf[]kaflgo`YlallYc]k
lgZ]km[[]kk^mdZmlÕn][geegfl`]e]k]e]j_]\Y[jgkk
l`]eYdd2

Audit Commission report on data quality

L`]9m\al;geeakkagf`Ykhjg\m[]\Yj]hgjlgf\YlYimYdalq$
]flald]\Data quality matters$o`a[`j]Ö][lkgfl`]hYklogjc
g^l`]9m\al;geeakkagfYf\alkYhhgafl]\Ym\algjkafj]dYlagf
lg\YlYimYdalq&

L`]j]hgjl]eh`Ykak]kl`]aehgjlYf[]g^\YlYimYdalq$Yf\fgl]k
l`YlalakYf]kk]flaYdhYjlg^jgZmkl_gn]jfYf[]YjjYf_]e]flk
^gjk][mjaf_nYdm]^gjegf]q3kaf[]ÖYo]\\YlY[Yfj]kmdlaf
af]^^][lan]\][akagfeYcaf_&
L`]c]qd]kkgfkl`Yll`]j]hgjlk]]cklg\jYogmlYj]2

Ź ?gn]jfYf[]oaddZ]egkl]^^][lan]o`]falafngdn]klog%oYq
\aYdg_m]oal`l`]^jgfldaf]$lg[geemfa[Yl]l`]aehgjlYf[]g^
\YlYimYdalq
Ź L`]nYdm]g^\YlYimYdalqf]]\klgZ][geemfa[Yl]\
l`jgm_`gmlgj_YfakYlagfk

Ź L`]^jgfldaf]k`gmd\Z]]f_Y_]\af]fkmjaf_\YlYimYdalq

Ź <YlYimYdalqk`gmd\Z]Ykkmj]\Yk[dgk]YkhgkkaZd]lgl`]
hgaflg^[Yhlmj]

Ź Kljgf_d]Y\]jk`ahlgafkhaj]$[`Ydd]f_]Yf\[`Yehagf
Ź 9[[gmflYZadalql`jgm_`Yf\Y[jgkkl`]hjgb][l
Ź ;d]Yjdaf]g^ka_`llg[jakhhgda[qafl]fl

Ź =ph]ja]f[]\l]Yeo`gcfgol`]ajZmkaf]kkYf\l`]Zmkaf]kk
Ź Kljgf_klYc]`gd\]jeYfY_]e]fl

Page 45
Dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_ |

5

Regulation news
Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014

L`]Dg[Yd9m\alYf\9[[gmflYZadalq9[l*(),j][]an]\
JgqYd9kk]flgf+(BYfmYjq*(),&L`akg^Õ[aYddqeYc]kal
hgkkaZd]^gjl`]9m\al;geeakkagflg]^^][lan]dqZ]ogmf\\gof
gf+)EYj[`*()-&

K]n]jYdg^l`]9m\al;geeakkagfÌkc]q^mf[lagfkoadd[gflafm]Y^l]j
alk[dgkmj]&L`]k]Yj]kmeeYjak]\Z]dgo2

Management of Audit Contracts:

Afgj\]jlg[gflafm]oal`l`]eYfY_]e]flg^Ym\al
[gfljY[lkl`]Dg[Yd?gn]jfe]fl9kkg[aYlagf`Yk[j]Yl]\Yf
af\]h]f\]fl[gehYfqlggn]jk]]l`]Ym\al[gfljY[lk&L`ak
af\]h]f\]flgj_YfakYlagfoaddZ][Ydd]\HmZda[K][lgj9m\al
9hhgafle]flkDaeal]\&

National Fraud Initiative:

L`]j]khgfkaZadalq^gjeYfY_af_$Y\eafakl]jaf_Yf\j]hgjlaf_gf
l`]FYlagfYd>jYm\AfalaYlan] F>A!oaddhYkklgl`]@ge]G^Õ[]oal`
]^^][l^jge)9hjad*()-&

Code of Audit Practice:

J]khgfkaZadalq^gjhjg\m[af_Yf\mh\Ylaf_l`];g\]g^9m\al
HjY[la[]oaddhYkklgl`]FYlagfYd9m\alG^Õ[]oal`]^^][l^jge
)9hjad*()-&

K][lagf+*g^l`]Dg[Yd9m\alYf\9[[gmflYZadalq9[l*(),_an]k
l`]K][j]lYjqg^KlYl]l`]hgo]jlgeYc]hjgnakagfl`jgm_`
j]_mdYlagfkYZgmll`]ÕfYf[aYdeYfY_]e]fl$afl]jfYd[gfljgd$
Yf\YffmYdY[[gmflkYf\Ym\alhjg[]\mj]kYhhdqaf_lgj]d]nYfl
Yml`gjala]k&L`]9[[gmflkYf\9m\alJ]_mdYlagfk*()-o]j]
dYa\Z]^gj]HYjdaYe]flgf)/>]ZjmYjq*()-Yf\j]Ö][ll`]
j]imaj]e]flkj]dYlaf_lgYffmYdhmZdak`]\Y[[gmflkYf\Ym\al
hjg[]\mj]kYhhdqaf_lgj]d]nYflYml`gjala]k&L`]*())j]_mdYlagfk
oadd[gflafm]lgYhhdq^gjl`][gehd]lagfg^*(),')-Ym\alk$
oal`l`]*()-j]_mdYlagfk[geaf_aflg]^^][l^gjÕfYf[aYdq]Yjk
Z]_affaf_gfgjY^l]j)9hjad*()-&

9kfgl]\afl`]BYfmYjqZja]Õf_$l`]9[lafljg\m[]kY[gehj]kkagf
g^l`]Ym\allae]lYZd]^gjDg[Yd?gn]jfe]flY[[gmflk&L`akoadd
j]imaj]l`]hmZda[Ylagfg^Y[[gmflk$lg_]l`]joal`l`]ajYm\al
ghafagfZql`]+)Bmdqg^l`]ÕfYf[aYdq]Yjaee]\aYl]dq^gddgoaf_
l`]]f\g^l`]ÕfYf[aYdq]Yjlgo`a[`l`]klYl]e]flj]dYl]k&
L`]]phdYfYlgjqe]egjYf\meY[[gehYfqaf_l`]9[lj]al]jYl]k
l`]?gn]jfe]flÌk\][akagflg\]^]jl`ak[`Yf_]mflad*()/')0
lgYddgoYj]YkgfYZd]lae]k[Yd]^gjDg[Yd?gn]jfe]flZg\a]kYf\
l`]ajYm\algjklgY\bmkl&

Page 46
6

tDg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_

Regulation news
NAO — draft Code of Audit Practice

L`]Dg[Yd9m\alYf\9[[gmflYZadalq9[l*(),hjgna\]kl`]
d]_akdYlan]ZYkak^gjl`]f]o^jYe]ogjc^gjl`]Ym\alg^dg[YdhmZda[
Zg\a]ko`a[`oYkYffgmf[]\Zql`]?gn]jfe]flaf9m_mkl*()(&

Hj]nagmkdq$l`]9m\al;geeakkagfoYkj]khgfkaZd]^gjl`]
hj]hYjYlagfYf\eYafl]fYf[]g^Y;g\]g^9m\alHjY[la[]$o`a[`
k]lkgmll`]j]kh][lan]j]khgfkaZadala]kg^Ym\al]\Zg\a]kYf\
Ym\algjk3Yf\]phdYafko`Yldg[YdYm\algjkk`gmd\\glge]]l
l`]ajklYlmlgjqj]khgfkaZadala]k^gjl`]Ym\alg^dg[YdhmZda[Zg\a]k&
L`]Dg[Yd9m\alYf\9[[gmflYZadalq9[leYc]kl`];gehljgdd]jYf\
9m\algj?]f]jYdj]khgfkaZd]^gjl`]hj]hYjYlagfYf\eYafl]fYf[]
g^l`];g\]g^9m\alHjY[la[]^gddgoaf_l`][dgkmj]g^l`]
9m\al;geeakkagf&

9c]q\a^^]j]f[]Yk[gehYj]\lgl`]9m\al;geeakkagf[g\]k$ak
l`Yll`]F9G`Yn]lYc]fl`]\][akagf o`a[`oYkkmhhgjl]\Zql`]
eYbgjalqg^j]khgfk]klgl`][gfkmdlYlagf!lghjg\m[]Ykaf_d][g\]
^gjYddZg\a]koal`afl`]f]oYjjYf_]e]flk^gjdg[YdhmZda[Ym\al&
L`]F9G`Yn]Ydkghgafl]\gmll`Yll`];g\]akhjaf[ahd]k%ZYk]\$
Yf\oaddZ]kmhhgjl]\Zq\]lYad]\_ma\Yf[]lgYm\algjko`a[`l`]q
oaddk]]clghjgna\]oal`l`]Yaeg^^Y[adalYlaf_[gfkakl]f[qo`adkl
j][g_fakaf_l`Yll`]kYe]YhhjgY[`oaddfglYdoYqkZ]l`]egkl
YhhjghjaYl]^gjYddYm\al]\Zg\a]k&
KmZb][llgHYjdaYe]flÌkYhhjgnYd$l`];g\]oaddlYc]]^^][l^jge
)9hjad*()-^gjYm\alogjcj]dYlaf_lgl`]*()-Ç).ÕfYf[aYd
q]YjgfoYj\k&

L`]FYlagfYd9m\alG^Õ[] F9G!kgm_`ll`]hmZda[Ìkna]okgfl`]
\jY^lg^alkÕjkl;g\]afY[gfkmdlYlagfl`Yl]f\]\Yll`]]f\g^
G[lgZ]j*(),$Yf\hmZdak`]\YÕfYd\jY^l[g\]afBYfmYjq*()-&

Page 47
Dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_ |

7

Key questions for the audit committee
What questions should the Audit Committee be
asking itself?

Ź @go`Yn]o]kYlakÕ]\gmjk]dn]kl`Ylo]Yj]^mddq[gehdaYfl
oal`l`]@EJ;j]imaj]e]flkj]_Yj\af_gmjg^^%hYqjgdd
klY^^e]eZ]jk7

Ź @Yn]gmjg^Õ[]jk[jala[Yddq]nYdmYl]\l`][dgk]\gofhjg[]kk
lga\]fla^qYj]Ykl`Yl[gmd\Z]klj]Yedaf]\gjZjgm_`l
^gjoYj\79j]o]YoYj]g^l`]Yj]Ykg^l`]*(),Ç)-Y[[gmflk
l`Yloadd[gflYafY`a_`]jjakcg^]jjgjYf\l`]j]^gj]j]imaj]
[dgk]jk[jmlafq7

Ź O`Yl`Yn]gmj]ph]ja]f[]kg^k][lgj%d]\aehjgn]e]fl
Z]]f79j]o]kYlakÕ]\l`Ylgmj]d][lgjYl]Yj]YZd]lg`gd\
mkY[[gmflYZd]$Yf\a^fgl$o`Yl[Yfo]\glg]f`Yf[]
dg[YdY[[gmflYZadalq7

Ź O`Yl[Yfo]d]Yjf^jgekm[[]kk^mddqaehd]e]fl]\eYbgj
hjgb][lkYf\`go[Yfo]Yhhdql`]elggmjgofafalaYlan]klg
eYpaeak]gmjÕfYf[]klg]fkmj]l`Yll`]qYj]]^^][lan]7
Ź @Yn]o]egfalgj]\gmj\YlYimYdalqYjjYf_]e]flkYf\
Y\bmkl]\l`]eafl`]da_`lg^[`Yf_af_jakckYf\hjagjala]k7

Ź <ggmj\YlYimYdalqYjjYf_]e]flkj]eYafjgZmklYf\]^^][lan]7

Page 48
8

tDg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_

Find out more
EY Item Club

J]Y\egj]^jgel`]AL=E[dmZYl2`llh2''ooo&]q&[ge'MC']f'
Akkm]k':mkaf]kk%]fnajgfe]fl'>afYf[aYd%eYjc]lk%Yf\%][gfgeq'
AL=E%%%>gj][Ykl%`]Y\daf]k%Yf\%hjgb][lagfk

What makes a successful project
in government?

>gj^mjl`]j\]lYadkg^l`][Yk]klm\a]khj]k]fl]\Yll`][gf^]j]f[]$
YkcYe]eZ]jg^qgmj=Q]f_Y_]e]fll]Ye^gjY[ghqg^
l`]^mddhmZda[Ylagf&

2015–16 Local Government settlement

J]Y\YZgmll`]ÕfYdÕfYf[]k]lld]e]flYl2`llhk2''ooo&_gn&mc'
_gn]jfe]fl'kh]][`]k'ÕfYd%dg[Yd%_gn]jfe]fl%ÕfYf[]%k]lld]e]fl%
*()-%lg%*().
L`]D?9Zja]Õf_[YfZ]Y[[]kk]\Yl2`llh2''ooo&dg[Yd&
_gn&mc'\g[me]flk')()0('--++*,.'D?9#:ja]Õf_#%
#Dg[Yd#?gn]jfe]fl#>afYf[]#K]lld]e]fl#*()-%).#%
#@gmk]#g^#;geegfk#%#)(#(*#)-&h\^'ZZ\)\Z-Z%,+.+%,-0*%
1+/]%/Z1*\[^.(].(

Highly paid off-payroll appointments

>gj^mjl`]jaf^gjeYlagfk]]l`]@EJ;_ma\Yf[]Yl2`llhk2''ooo&
_gn&mc'_gn]jfe]fl'mhdgY\k'kqkl]e'mhdgY\k'YllY[`e]flW\YlY'
Õd]'**(/,-'lYpWhYqWYhhgafl]]kWj]na]oW*+(-)*&h\^

LGA consultation on the future of sector-led
improvement

K]]\]lYadkg^l`][gfkmdlYlagfYll`]dafcZ]dgo2`llh2''
ooo&dg[Yd&_gn&mc'\g[me]flk')()0('.0.1/),'D),%
--)#O`]j]#f]pl#oal`#k][lgj%d]\#aehjgn]e]fl'11],-))0%
.-+^%,/,1%Y1Y]%()Z0+\/1.[^(

Audit Commission report on data quality

>af\l`]j]hgjlYf\kmhhgjlaf_\g[me]flkYl2`llh2''ooo&Ym\al%
[geeakkagf&_gn&mc'*()-'(*'\YlY%imYdalq%eYll]jk'

Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014

L`]Yddg[Ylagfg^j]khgfkaZadala]kakYnYadYZd]Yl2ooo&Ym\al%
[geeakkagf&_gn&mc'YZgml%mk'l`]%^mlmj]%g^%l`]%Ym\al%[geeakkagfk%
^mf[lagfk'
L`]9[[gmflkYf\9m\alJ]_mdYlagfk9[l*()-[YfZ]^gmf\Yl2
`llh2''ooo&d]_akdYlagf&_gn&mc'mcka'*()-'*+,'[gfl]flk'eY\]

NAO — draft Code of Practice

J]Y\l`]ÕfYd\jY^l[g\]af^mddYl2`llh2''ooo&fYg&gj_&mc'c]]h%af%
lgm[`'oh%[gfl]fl'mhdgY\k'kal]k'))'*(),'(1'>afYdW<jY^lW;g\]W
g^W9m\alWHjY[la[]&h\^

Page 49
Dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_ |

9

Note

Page 50
10 tDg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_

Note

Page 51
Dg[Yd_gn]jfe]flYm\al[geeall]]Zja]Ôf_ | 11

EY t9kkmjYf[]tLYptLjYfkY[lagfkt9\nakgjq
About EY
=QakY_dgZYdd]Y\]jafYkkmjYf[]$lYp$ljYfkY[lagfYf\Y\nakgjqk]jna[]k&
L`]afka_`lkYf\imYdalqk]jna[]ko]\]dan]j`]dhZmad\ljmklYf\[gfÕ\]f[]
afl`][YhalYdeYjc]lkYf\af][gfgea]kl`]ogjd\gn]j&O]\]n]dgh
gmlklYf\af_d]Y\]jko`gl]Yelg\]dan]jgfgmjhjgeak]klgYddg^
gmjklYc]`gd\]jk&Afkg\gaf_$o]hdYqY[jala[Ydjgd]afZmad\af_YZ]ll]j
ogjcaf_ogjd\^gjgmjh]ghd]$^gjgmj[da]flkYf\^gjgmj[geemfala]k&

=Qj]^]jklgl`]_dgZYdgj_YfarYlagf$Yf\eYqj]^]jlggf]gjegj]$g^l`]
e]eZ]jÕjekg^=jfklQgmf_?dgZYdDaeal]\$]Y[`g^o`a[`akYk]hYjYl]
d]_Yd]flalq&=jfklQgmf_?dgZYdDaeal]\$YMC[gehYfqdaeal]\Zq
_mYjYfl]]$\g]kfglhjgna\]k]jna[]klg[da]flk&>gjegj]af^gjeYlagfYZgml
gmjgj_YfarYlagf$hd]Yk]nakal]q&[ge&

=jfklQgmf_DDH

L`]MC^aje=jfklQgmf_DDHakYdaeal]\daYZadalqhYjlf]jk`ahj]_akl]j]\af=f_dYf\Yf\OYd]k
oal`j]_akl]j]\fmeZ]jG;+(((()Yf\akYe]eZ]j^ajeg^=jfklQgmf_?dgZYdDaeal]\&
=jfklQgmf_DDH$)Egj]Dgf\gfHdY[]$Dgf\gf$K=)*9>&
¡*()-=jfklQgmf_DDH&HmZdak`]\afl`]MC&
9ddJa_`lkJ]k]jn]\&
=<Fgf]

)-1,,)(&af\\ MC!(+')-&9jlogjcZq;j]Ylan]K]jna[]k?jgmh<]ka_f&
Afdaf]oal`=QÌk[geeale]fllgeafaeak]alkaehY[lgfl`]]fnajgfe]fl$l`ak\g[me]fl
`YkZ]]fhjafl]\gfhYh]joal`Y`a_`j][q[d]\[gfl]fl&
Af^gjeYlagfafl`akhmZda[Ylagfakafl]f\]\lghjgna\]gfdqY_]f]jYdgmldaf]g^l`]kmZb][lk[gn]j]\&
Alk`gmd\f]al`]jZ]j]_Yj\]\Yk[gehj]`]fkan]fgjkm^^a[a]fl^gjeYcaf_\][akagfk$fgjk`gmd\alZ]
mk]\afhdY[]g^hjg^]kkagfYdY\na[]&=jfklQgmf_DDHY[[]hlkfgj]khgfkaZadalq^gjYfqdgkkYjakaf_
^jgeYfqY[lagflYc]fgjfgllYc]fZqYfqgf]mkaf_l`akeYl]jaYd&

]q&[ge'mc

Page 52

Agenda Item 7
NON EXEMPT

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

1 July 2015

ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT AND OPINION 2014-15
Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership

ITEM NO

FOR DECISION
Portfolio: Governance and Logistics – Cllr Michael Wilson
Key Decision: No

1.0

Purpose of Report

1.1

The purpose of this paper is to provide the Governance and Audit Committee
with the Chief Internal Auditor’s opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of
the Council’s framework of risk management, internal control and governance
for the year ending 31 March 2015.

2.0

Recommendation

2.1

That the Governance and Audit Committee approve the Chief Internal
Auditor’s annual report and opinion for 2014-15.

3.0

Summary

3.1

In accordance with proper internal audit practices, the Chief Internal Auditor is
required to provide a written report reviewing the effectiveness of the system
of internal control to inform the production of the Annual Governance
Statement.

3.2

The Annual Report for 2014-15 (attached at Appendix 1) provides the Chief
Internal Auditor’s opinion on the system of internal control and summarises
audit work from which that opinion is derived for the year ending 31 March
2015.

3.3

The Governance and Audit Committee’s attention is drawn to the following
points:
o Internal audit was compliant with the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards during 2014/15;
o The revised internal audit plan for 2014/15 has been substantially
delivered;

Page 53

o The Council’s framework of governance, risk management and
management control is considered to be ‘Adequate’ and audit testing has
demonstrated controls to be working in practice; and
o Where internal audit work identified areas where management controls
could be improved or where systems and laid down procedures were not
fully followed, appropriate corrective actions and a timescale for
improvement were agreed with the responsible managers.
4.0

Implications

4.1

Resources:
Internal Audit is provided through the Southern Internal Audit Partnership. The
audit plan consisted of 380 audit days and remained fluid throughout the year
to meet the changing needs of the Council.

4.2

Legal:
Compliance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015.

4.3

Strategy:
Internal audit plays a vital role in helping the organisation accomplish its
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and
improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance
processes.

4.4

Risks:
The audit needs assessment follows a risk based audit approach taking
cognisance of the Council’s risk register.

4.5

Communications:
None directly from this report.

4.6

Customers and Community:
None directly from this report although improvements to controls and
governance arrangements will ensure more efficient and effective service
delivery.

4.7

Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA):
N/A

5.0

Consultation

5.1

The report has been discussed and approved by the Management Team who
met at the Executive Board on 16 June 2015.

Appendices:
Appendix 1 – Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2014/15
Agreed and signed off by:
Legal Services: Shirley Shaw 16 June 2015
Finance: Jane Eaton 16 June 2015

Page 54

Executive Head of Governance & Logistics: Jane Eaton 16 June 2015
Contact Officer:
Job Title:
Telephone:
E-Mail:

Neil Pitman
Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership
01962 845139
neil.pitman@hants.gov.uk

Page 55

Appendix 1

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion
2014 - 15
Havant Borough Council

Page 56

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Contents
Section

Page

Page 57

1.

Role of Internal Audit

3

2.

Internal Audit Approach

4

3.

Internal Audit Opinion

5

4.

Internal Audit Coverage and Output

5.

Significant Issues Arising

6.

Anti Fraud and Corruption

9-11

7.

Quality Assurance and Improvement

11-12

8.

Disclosure of Non-Conformance

12

9.

Quality control

13

10.

Internal Audit Performance

13

11.

Acknowledgement

14

Quality Assessment & Improvement Programme

15

6-7
8

Appendices
A

Page 2

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

1. Role of Internal Audit
The requirement for an internal audit function in local government is detailed within the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, which states
that a relevant body must:
‘Undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes, taking into
account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.’

The standards for ‘proper practices’ in relation to internal audit are laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013 [the
Standards].

Page 58

The role of internal audit is best summarised through its definition within the Standards, as an:

‘Independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an organisations operations. It helps an
organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk
management, control and governance processes’.

The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk management processes, control systems, accounting records and
governance arrangements. Internal audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these arrangements are in place and operating
effectively.
The Council’s response to internal audit activity should lead to the strengthening of the control environment and, therefore, contribute to the
achievement of the organisations objectives.

Page 3

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

2. Internal Audit Approach
To enable effective outcomes, internal audit provide a combination of assurance and consulting activities. Assurance work involves assessing
how well the systems and processes are designed and working, with consulting activities available to help to improve those systems and
processes where necessary.
A full range of internal audit services is provided in
forming the annual opinion.

Page 59

The approach to each review is determined by the
Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership and
will depend on the:
level of assurance required;
significance of the objectives under review to the
organisations success;
risks inherent in the achievement of objectives;
and
level of confidence required that controls are well
designed and operating as intended.
All formal internal audit assignments will result in a
published report. The primary purpose of the audit
report is to provide an independent and objective
opinion to the Council on the framework of internal
control, risk management and governance in
operation and to stimulate improvement.

Page 4

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

3. Internal Audit Opinion
The Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership is responsible for the delivery of an annual audit opinion and report that can be used by
the Council to inform its governance statement. The annual opinion concludes on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s
framework of governance, risk management and control.
In giving this opinion, assurance can never be absolute and therefore, only reasonable assurance can be provided that there are no major
weaknesses in the processes reviewed. In assessing the level of assurance to be given, I have based my opinion on:

Page 60

written reports on all internal audit work completed during the course of the year (assurance & consultancy);
results of any follow up exercises undertaken in respect of previous years’ internal audit work;
the results of work of other review bodies where appropriate;
the extent of resources available to deliver the internal audit work;
the quality and performance of the internal audit service and the extent of compliance with the Standards; and
the proportion of Havant Borough Council’s audit need that has been covered within the period.

Audit Opinion
I am satisfied that sufficient assurance work has been carried out to allow me to form a reasonable conclusion on the adequacy and
effectiveness of Havant Borough Council’s internal control environment.
In my opinion, Havant Borough Council’s framework of governance, risk management and management control is ‘Adequate’ and
audit testing has demonstrated controls to be working in practice.
Where weaknesses have been identified through internal audit review, we have worked with management to agree appropriate
corrective actions and a timescale for improvement.

Page 5

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

4. Internal Audit Coverage and Output
The annual internal audit plan was prepared to take account of the characteristics and relative risks of the Council’s activities and to support
the preparation of the Annual Governance Statement.
Work has been planned and performed so
as to obtain sufficient information and
explanation considered necessary in order
to provide evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the internal control system is
operating effectively.

Page 61

The 2014-15 Internal audit plan, approved
by the Governance and Audit Committee, 05
March 2014, was informed by internal
audits own assessment of risk and
materiality in addition to consultation with
management to ensure it aligned to key
risks facing the organisation.
The plan has remained fluid throughout the
year to maintain an effective focus.
The Southern Internal Audit Partnership
delivered 40 review areas over the course of
the year ending 31 March 2015 including the
completion of carry forward reviews.

Page 6

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

The revised 2014-15 internal audit plan has been substantially delivered however fieldwork remains in progress in respect of three reviews
(Depot Services – Stock Control, Human Resources and Code of Conduct).
I do not consider these exceptions to have an adverse impact on the delivery of my overall opinion for the period. The opinion assigned to
each internal audit review on issue (including draft reports) is defined as follows:

Page 62

Substantial - A sound framework of internal control is in
place and operating effectively. No risks to the achievement
of system objectives have been identified;
Adequate - Basically a sound framework of internal control
with opportunities to improve controls and / or compliance
with the control framework. No significant risks to the
achievement of system objectives have been identified;
Limited - Significant weakness (es) identified in the
framework of internal control and / or compliance with the
control framework which could place the achievement of
system objectives at risk; or
No - Fundamental weaknesses identified in the framework
of internal control or the framework is ineffective or absent
with significant risk to the achievement of system
objectives.
*10 reviews did not culminate in an audit opinion as they relate to work conducted in respect of consultancy, assurance mapping or fraud & irregularity investigations/pro-active fraud work

Page 7

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

5. Significant Issues Arising
Treasury Management
There is an effective approved Treasury Management Strategy in place with supporting policies and procedures and all day to day transactions
were in line with the approved strategy and risk profile the council has adopted. Management monitoring and reporting of Treasury
management activity is appropriate.
Concerns were identified over the segregation of duties relating to the transfer of funds via the ‘bankline’ system and system administrator /
transfer approval roles which could allow for an operational member of staff to transfer significant funds to any bank account without anyone
else’s involvement and intervention. Lapses were also identified in the quarterly reconciliation process of investments outstanding to the
general ledger to ensure correct accounting.

Page 63

Management have confirmed that the actions agreed as part of this review have been implemented.
Accounts Receivable / Debt Management
The review found that invoices were being raised for the correct amounts and were valid. No debts had been escalated to Legal Services,
there were no debt write offs to review and all refunds made were approved correctly.
In April 2014 a new temporary debtors system (CEDAR) was introduced as the previous debtors system (FIMS) was no longer being supported.
The change to the new system however had a significant impact on the continuity and timeliness of key debt recovery processes, contributory
factors being no recovery history captured with outstanding debts when FIMS data transferred; unfamiliarity with CEDAR debtors system;
inability to record refunds; and inability to identify suspended accounts on the system leading to inefficient manual processes suspending and
re-activating recovery action.
The control over credit notes required improvement and audit testing found none of those checked had evidence of approval, insufficient
documentation retained to support the validity of the credit note, access to raise credit notes was not adequately restricted and there was no
process in place to detect unauthorised credit notes or account adjustments.

Page 8

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

The historical debts from FIMS had been ‘brought in’ and reconciled to CEDAR correctly. The quality checking of debtors balances is identified
in the project plan for the data migration to Civica Financials.
The issues identified during the audit will be addressed upon implementation of the new financial system and will be followed up in future
audit reviews.

Page 64
Page 9

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

6. Anti Fraud and Corruption
The Council is committed to the highest possible standards of openness, probity and accountability and recognises that the electorate need to
have confidence in those that are responsible for the delivery of services. A fraudulent or corrupt act can impact on public confidence in the
Council and damage both its reputation and image. Policies and strategies are in place setting out the Council’s approach and commitment to
the prevention and detection of fraud or corruption.

Page 65

The Council continues to conform to the
requirements of the National Fraud Initiative (NFI).
The NFI matches data from 1,300 public sector and 77
private sector organisations, including audit bodies in
Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland, government
departments and other agencies. It flags up
inconsistencies in the information analysed that
indicate a fraud, an error or an overpayment may
have taken place, signalling the need for review and
potential investigation. The Cabinet Office assumed
responsibility for the National Fraud Initiative
following the demise of the Audit Commission in
March 2015.

Dataset
Housing Benefit

As part of the 2014/15 NFI exercise the Council
submitted required data sets in October 2014
receiving feedback on potential matches in February /
March 2015 (as detailed opposite). Work will be
carried out during 2015-16 to review identified
‘recommended matches’ for fraudulent activity.

Page 10

Recommended
Matches
233

Payroll

1

Housing Tenants

0

Right to Buy

0

Blue Badge

0

Concessionary Travel

0

Residential Parking

0

Insurance

0

Personal Budgets

0

Creditors

23

VAT

6

Total

263

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

In addition, we have assessed and where appropriate, advised, investigated or supported the investigation of any allegations of fraud,
corruption or improper practice. In accordance with the Local Government Transparency Code 2014 the details of internal audits involvement
in counter fraud work is summarised below:

Local Government Transparency Code 2014

01.04.14 – 31.03.15

Part 2 Requirements - Fraud

Page 66

Number of occasions powers under the Prevention of Social Housing Fraud (Power to Require Information) (England)
Regulations 2014, or similar powers have been used

Nil

Total number (absolute and full time equivalent) of employees undertaking investigations and prosecutions of fraud

2 fte*

Total number (absolute and full time equivalent) of professionally accredited counter fraud specialists

3 fte*

Total amount of time spent by the authority on the investigation and prosecution of fraud
Total number of fraud cases investigated

22 days*
1**

*relates to internal audit staff across the wider SIAP only (does not include other areas of the Council that may affect reported figures i.e. legal, HR, Trading Standards,
departmental investigating officers, housing benefits etc.)
**the definition of fraud is as set out by the Audit Commission in Protecting the Public Purse - ‘the intentional false representation, including failure to declare information
or abuse of position that is carried out to make gain, cause loss or expose another to the risk of loss.’

Page 11

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Fraud Grant Funding
The DCLG have made available £16m to assist Councils in developing innovative and holistic initiatives to tackle the fight against fraud.
During 2014 local authorities were invited to submit proposals for funding that would result in real financial savings through effective counter
fraud activities. A successful bid from the Southern Internal Audit Partnership resulted in funding of £72,000 being awarded to support
initiatives in respect of fraud detection and prevention.
Funding acquired will contribute to the development of a generic fraud risk assessment framework to inform and educate of key fraud risks.
This assessment will inform a programme of proactive fraud initiatives moving forward, targeting demonstrably high risk areas.

Page 67

This will be supported by the use of data analytics to more strategically analyse higher risk areas in the identification and investigation of data
giving rise to irregular activity or conflicts with other sources of information.
The legacy from funding will strengthen measures for both fraud detection and prevention through provision of a clear understanding and
assessment of fraud threats and the establishment of data analytics as preventative measures to combat fraud through the real time sharing
and matching of data and fraud intelligence.

7. Quality Assurance and Improvement
The Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP) is a requirement within ‘the Standards’.
The Standards require the Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership to develop and maintain a QAIP to enable the internal audit service
to be assessed against ’the Standards’ and the Local Government Application Note (LGAN) for conformance.
The QAIP must include both internal and external assessments: internal assessments are both on-going and periodical and external
assessment must be undertaken at least once every five years.
Page 12

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

In addition to evaluating compliance with the Standards, the QAIP also assesses the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal audit activity,
identifying areas for improvement.
The Standards stipulate that ‘internal assessments’ should be undertaken as a self-assessment or by other persons within the organisation
with sufficient knowledge of internal audit processes.

During 2014 – 15 The Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership
undertook a self-assessment against the Standards and the LGAN.

Page 68

An external assessment is to be undertaken by the Institute of Internal
Auditors (IIA) in September 2015. In accordance with the Internal Audit
Charter, outcomes of the external assessment will be reported to Governance
and Audit Committee (December 2015).

Compliance

333

0

0

8

Yes

Partial

No

N/A

8. Disclosure of Non-Conformance
‘It is my opinion that in all material respects the Southern Internal Audit Partnership conforms to the, Definition of Internal Auditing;
the Code of Ethics; and the Standards’

Whilst the Standards only require non-conformance to be disclosed when it impacts the overall scope or operation of the internal audit
activity, the additional requirements for the public sector state ‘that all instances of non-conformance and progress against improvement plans
must be reported in the annual report’. The QAIP Action Plan is provided at Appendix A.

Page 13

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

9. Quality control
Our aim is to provide a service that remains responsive to the needs of the Council and maintains consistently high standards. In
complementing the QAIP this was achieved in 2014-15 through the following internal processes:
On-going liaison with management to ascertain the risk management, control and governance arrangements, key to corporate success;
On-going development of a constructive working relationship with the External Auditors to maintain a cooperative assurance approach;
A tailored audit approach using a defined methodology and assignment control documentation;
Registration under British Standard BS EN ISO 9001:2008, the international quality management standard complimented by a
comprehensive set of audit and management procedures; and
Review and quality control of all internal audit work by professional qualified senior staff members.
10. Internal Audit Performance

Page 69

The following performance indicators are maintained to monitor effective service delivery:
Annual performance indicators
Aspect of service

2013-14
Actual (%)

2014-15
Actual (%)

Revised plan delivered (including 2013/14 c/f)

97

93*

Positive customer responses to quality appraisal
questionnaire

96

100**

Compliant with the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards

Yes

Yes

*attributable to three reviews where fieldwork remains in progress
** Customer satisfaction has been assessed through response to questionnaires issued to a wide range of stakeholders including the Governance and Audit Committee
Chairman, the Executive Board and key contacts.

Page 14

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

`

11. Acknowledgement
I would like to take this opportunity to thank all those staff throughout Havant Borough Council with whom we have made contact in the year.
Our relationship has been positive and management were responsive to the comments we made both informally and through our formal
reporting.

Neil Pitman
Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership
June 2015

Page 70
Page 15

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Appendix A – Quality Assessment & Improvement Action Plan

Page 71
Page 16

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Compliance against the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards / Local Government Application Note
Public Sector Internal Auditing Standards
Action Plan – Not Applicable

Standard

Responsible
Officer

Implementation
Date

To continue to follow existing
Council Standing Orders and
procedures in the appointment
and dismissal of the Chief Internal
Auditor

-

-

There have been no known
instances where an internal
auditor has used information for
personal gain.

-

-

-

N/A

There have been no known
instances of real or apparent
impairment of independence or
objectivity.

-

-

-

N/A

The Chief Internal Auditor has no
operational responsibilities
outside of the internal audit
function.

-

-

-

Compliant

Comment

Action

N/A

Such actions are not
constitutionally permissible to be
undertaken by the board (Local
Authorities (Standing Orders)
(England) Regulations 2001).

Have any instances been discovered where an internal
auditor has used information obtained during the course of
duties for personal gain?

N/A

If there has been any real or apparent impairment of
independence or objectivity, has this been disclosed to
appropriate parties (depending on the nature of the
impairment and the relationship between the CAE and
senior management/the board as set out in the internal
audit charter)?
If there have been any assurance engagements in areas
over which the CAE also has operational responsibility,
have these engagements been overseen by someone
outside of the internal audit activity?

3.2 - Independence and Objectivity
Does the board:
e) approve decisions relating to the appointment and
removal of the CAE.

Page 72

4.1 - Managing the Internal Audit Activity

Page 17

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Standard

Where an external internal audit service provider acts as
the internal audit activity, does that provider ensure that
the organisation is aware that the responsibility for
maintaining and effective internal audit activity remains
with the organisation?

Compliant
N/A

Comment
Internal audit is not provided by
an external service provider.

Action

Responsible
Officer

Implementation
Date

-

-

-

4.5 - Communicating Results
Where any non-conformance with the PSIAS has impacted on a specific engagement, do the communication of the results disclose the following:
a) The principle or rule of conduct of the Code of Ethics or
Standard(s) with which full conformance was not
achieved?

N/A

Occasion has not arisen
whereby non-conformance
with PSIAS has impacted on an
engagement.

-

-

-

b) The reason(s) for non-conformance?

Page 73

N/A

Occasion has not arisen
whereby non-conformance
with PSIAS has impacted on an
engagement.

-

-

-

c) The impact of non-conformance on the engagement
and the engagement results?

N/A

Occasion has not arisen
whereby non-conformance
with PSIAS has impacted on an
engagement.

-

-

-

Page 18

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Opportunities for Improvement - Section briefing– 3 March 2014
Improvement opportunities:
Communication
With additional organisations joining the Partnership, the
transient nature of audit staff, flexible working options and
the fluidity of planning to meet the needs of the client, it is
considered that current channels of communication should be
enhanced to compliment changing working practices.

Suggested actions:

Responsible Officer

Implementation

Page 74

Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership to
attend ASMT monthly to capture key messages
from the team.

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

A monthly email to be circulated to all staff with
the key messages (corporate and local).

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

To ensure all relevant staff are notified with any
plan changes (ASMT to be copied in on email(s)
due to potential impact on other workloads).

All of ASMT

Complete

MKI are currently developing a progress report
that will replace the progress control sheet. This
will make the monitoring of audits for all staff
much easier.

LE / MKI

Complete

Looking to change the hosting of MKI back to the
vendor rather than internal. This will resolve the
live mobile issues.

LE / MKI

Complete

MKI
Limitations within MKI prior to the recent upgrade have
required a number of workarounds questioning the
effectiveness and efficiency of the system. Additionally
attaining relevant management information is a cumbersome
and timely process.

LE / MKI
Once the progress report has been developed,
we will ask MKI to develop automated audit
reports/outlines and facility to track management
actions.

Staff to be reminded on the level of scanning
Page 19

All staff

AO’s now automated
and MKI being utilised
to track management
action. Automated
audit reports currently
under review.

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Improvement opportunities:

Suggested actions:
needed. We don’t need every single document
scanned.

Responsible Officer

Implementation
Complete

Should the scanner in room 241 be out of action,
an alternative device is available in room 321.
Travel
Clarity required with regard travel entitlements in light of the
expansion of the Partnership.

To introduce a travel policy for the Partnership.

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Outstanding – to be
actioned by December
2015

Quality standards will not be compromised. To
review the current reporting protocol and
timescales for practicalities.

Senior Management Team

Complete

This has been rectified in the 2014/15 plans.

Audit Services Management
Team / Senior Management
Team

Complete

Manager review

Page 75

Quality standards require manager and senior manager sign
off of all reports with Limited and No assurance reports
cleared by the Head of Partnership. Does this remain
practicable in light of the extension of the Partnership.
Planning
o Need more scope / background reasons for inclusion in
the plan
o Need more involvement of staff in the annual planning
process.
Allocation of audit
Is the allocation of audit assignments effective. Are we
maximising individuals knowledge and experience.

Matrix working is in place across the Partnership
to ensure that we maintain flexibility to
apportion relevant experience at all times.
Not looking to develop “experts” with the
notable exceptions of IT, Fraud and Procurement

Page 20

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Improvement opportunities:

IT –connectivity at one satellite site remains restrictive.

Suggested actions:
/ Contract Management.
Any training needs to be raised with relevant
managers
Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership to
liaise with relevant S151 to effect a long term
solution.

Responsible Officer

Implementation

All staff

on-going

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership to
raise with CMT’s as a general discussion about
the impact of delays etc.

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

Formalise an escalation policy.

Senior Management Team

Complete

Need to ensure any delays are escalated to the
relevant Audit Manager / SMT member promptly.

All staff / ASMT

Complete

Report template to include timeline.

To align with automated
reports from MKI

Complete

Look at system training needs across the section
and determine who needs what training.
(in- house or provided elsewhere.)

ASMT

Complete

Identify staff with specific knowledge as contacts
for key systems to provide internal training.

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Outstanding - A
knowledge database is
being created
detailing qualifications

Auditees

Page 76

There are increasing incidences where the duration of audit
assignments are prolonged due to client availability both in
terms of fieldwork and report clearance. Significant delays in
issuing reports can impact on relevance and reflect poorly on
the audit service.

Information extraction
The addition of new partners coupled with the matrix
management approach introduces challenges in maintaining a
working knowledge of all applications and systems across the
Partnership.

Page 21

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Improvement opportunities:

Suggested actions:

Responsible Officer

Implementation
and experience to
better effect
assignment of audits

For sites with restricted access to systems
consider including a more specific list of required
reports etc. in the AO.

AMs

Outstanding – require
a greater emphasis on
requesting desired
information / reports
as part of the AO

To ensure section briefings include more
opportunities for group work.

Deputy Head of Southern
Internal Audit Partnership

Complete

To arrange regular social events outside of work.

NJ

on-going

Working in silos
Look for opportunities for team building – socials, group work
etc.

Page 77

Page 22

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Opportunities for Improvement – Staff Away Day (Celebrating Success) - Branding – September 2014
Improvement opportunities:
To acquire a SIAP email addresses to replace the existing
hants.gov.uk and prevent confusion / ambiguity with partners
and sold service clients regarding who we are.
To explore the potential of branded stationery / lanyards to
present a sense of professionalism and identity when out on
site.

Page 78

To provide a consistency in answering the telephone so
partners and sold service clients are clear who they are
speaking to and to reinforce the Partnership brand.
Staff to receive regular updates highlighting Partnership
issues.

For staff to hold and issue as necessary business cards to
prospective clients or for a point of contact for existing
partners / clients.

Suggested actions:
To seek advice from IT to determine if a SIAP
email address is a possibility and if so the costs,
impacts etc. of pursuing such an option.
Seek the cost of branded stationery and lanyards.
Considered more appropriate and cost effective
to acquire folders rather than branded working
papers / pens etc.
All to answer to phone… ’good morning southern
internal audit Partnership x speaking’

Responsible Officer
Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

To retain quarterly staff briefings supplemented
by the Head of Southern Internal Audit
Partnership issuing newsletters in between
briefings should significant issues arise.
The cost of producing business cards for all
members of the team was considered
disproportionate to the potential benefits to be
gained. We will however, look to consider
producing an in-house template for local printing
and issue should the need arise.

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Complete

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Outstanding to be
actioned by
September 2015

Page 23

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Implementation
Outstanding to be
actioned by December
2015
Complete

Havant Borough Council – Annual Report 2014-15

Opportunities for Improvement – Internal Audit Surveys – March 2015
Improvement opportunities:
To acquire and enhance to use of CAATs across the
Partnership.

Page 79

To enhance our cultural awareness of two of our existing key
stakeholder partners.
To better disseminate examples of good practice when
undertaking audit assignments from experiences witnessed
across the wider Partnership.

Suggested actions:
Whilst Excel spread sheets are used extensively
across the Partnership for the purposes of
review, analysis, sampling, filtering, producing
formula for test checking etc. there are no other
specific CAAT’s used. The successful bid for
Central Government grant funding has enabled
us to explore CAATs further and we will be
procuring a data analytical software package to
support the delivery of outcomes of that initiative
and also to benefit the wider Partnership through
mainstream audit use. It is intended that we will
acquire the ‘Idea’ software.
For the Strategic Lead for the key stakeholder
partners to attend future cultural development
workshops.
To incorporate an ‘added value’ section to the
standard report template to prompt managers
for the relevant portfolios to think of like services
provided across the wider Partnership cohort and
highlight any examples of exemplar practice that
may benefit the audit client.

Page 24

Responsible Officer
Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Implementation
Outstanding to be
actioned by
September 2015

Group Audit Manager

Complete

Head of Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Outstanding to be
actioned by December
2015

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80

Agenda Item 8

NON EXEMPT
HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
GOVERNANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

DATE 1 July 2015

REPORT TITLE – Review of the Council’s Statement of Arrangements for
Managing Risks and Quarterly Update on Corporate Risks from the
Executive Board
Report by Jane Eaton, Executive Head: Governance and Logistics
FOR NOTING
Cabinet Lead for Governance & Logistics
Key Decision: No

1.0

Purpose of Report

1.0

Risk is a part of life and of business. If the Council avoided risk it would not be able
to deliver its services or achieve its ambitions outlined in the Corporate Strategy.
Risk management is a way of understanding, evaluating and mitigating risks to
ensure we can achieve the Council’s objectives. Efficient organisations have clear
frameworks and processes led from Board level. The Council’s Constitution
names the Governance & Audit Committee as the Councillor board responsible for
managing risk.

1.1

The details of how the Council manages risk are outlined in the statement of
arrangements for managing risk. The Governance & Audit Committee reviews this
statement every year in June. In their role as the Councillor body overseeing the
way Council officers manage risk the Governance & Audit Committee reviews the
highest risks remaining in the Council after each management meeting.

1.2

This report gives the Committee the updated annual statement to review and gives
an update on the highest corporate risks reviewed by the Executive Board in,
alongside the Health Check, in May. The report also updates the Committee on
progress made against their request for more detail on the Council’s risk registers
made at their last meeting.

2.0

Recommendation

2.1

The Committee notes Council’s arrangements for the management of risk for the
year 2015/16.

2.2

The Committee notes the most serious corporate risks reviewed by the Joint
Executive Board on 26 May.

Page 81

NON EXEMPT
3.0

Summary

3.1

This report gives the Committee the annual risk statement to review and tells the
Committee about the risks the Executive Board felt remained high after mitigation
at their last review meeting.

4.0

Subject of Report

4.1

To ensure everyone who works for the Council understands the importance of risk
identification and management we have a statement of arrangements for managing
risk. We review this statement every year. The 2015/16 statement of arrangements
is an appendix to this report (see appendix A). In their role as the Councillor body
overseeing the way Council officers manage risk the Governance & Audit
Committee receives this document annually.

4.2

To oversee the effectiveness of risk management the Governance & Audit
Committee note the most important risks facing the Council at the last quarterly
review of the risk registers by the Executive Board. The last quarterly review was
on 26 May 2015.

4.3

The only risk showing red on our risk matrix (see appendix A, paragraph A6) after
mitigation was a “Poor understanding or poor approach to competitive landscape
for services leading to missed opportunities leading to too expensive or old
fashioned services.” The Joint Executive Board felt this remained a high risk in the
competitive dialogue phase of the 5 districts’ contract and in the consultation phase
into the future of waste collection, landscape and open spaces, crematoria, public
convenience and street cleaning. The Board has mitigated the risks around these
services by appointing specialists in these services to the roles of Executive Head:
Environmental Services and a Strategic Procurement Manager. The 5 Councils’
tendering exercise also has specialist legal, commercial and project management
consultants supporting the project. Havant shares the cost of these officers with
the other 4 councils involved. However, despite their confidence on the ability of
these officers and consultants. The Executive Board felt the dependency of the
Council’s financial sustainability on correct procurement of these services meant
although the likelihood of a loss of this type is lower than before mitigation the risk
remains at level B2, and is likely to remain so for at least another year until these
contracts are satisfactorily let.

4.4

At the last meeting of the Governance & Audit Committee the Committee asked for
further details of the risk registers. The Executive Team have responded to this
request by including some extra resource for this work in the revised job description
of the Information and Governance Manager. Recruitment to this post is underway.
Reviewing the way the Council present its risk registers to the Committee will form
one of the initial tasks for the new post-holder and should appear at the
Committee’s next meeting.

Page 82

NON EXEMPT
5.0

Implications

5.1

Resources: (finance, staffing, property etc)
There are no resource implications of this report because risk management is one
of the regular funded functions of the management of the Council.

5.2

Legal:
There are no legal implications arising from this report.

5.3

Strategy:
Sound risk management supports the Council’s objective of financial sustainability
by ensuring financial risks are controlled and customer service excellence by
ensuring the continuity of our services.

5.4

Risks: (Environmental, Health & Safety and Customer Access Impact Assessment)
This report forms part of the Council’s risk management arrangements.

5.5

Communications:
There is no need for communications following this report.

5.6

For the Community:
There is no community impact from this report but it will assist in ensuring the
community continue to receive vital council services.

5.7

The Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) is not needed for this report because it
does not contain a decision.

6.0

Consultation
Executive Board and the Risk Management Group.

Background Papers:
None
Agreed and signed off by:
Legal Services: 17/6/15
Executive Head of Governance & Logistics: 9/6/15
Cabinet Lead: 18/6/15

Contact Officer:
Job Title:
Telephone:
E-Mail:

Jane Eaton
Executive Head: Governance & Logistics
02392 446305
jane.eaton@havant.gov.uk

Page 83

NON EXEMPT
Appendix A

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL’S STATEMENT OF ARRANGEMENTS FOR
MANAGING RISK 2015/16
A1. Purpose of this document
A1.1. This document explains how we identify, control and record risks at Havant
Borough Council.
A2. Types of risk
A2.1. Risks at the Council are managed at 3 levels: corporate risks, service risks and
project risks.
A2.2. Corporate Risks are those potentially affecting the overall objectives and delivery
Council business.
A2.3. Service risks are those potentially affecting the delivery of individual services
provided by the Council.
A2.4. Project risks are those potentially affecting the delivery of high profile projects.
A3. Risk responsibilities
A3.1. It is the responsibility of every officer in the Council to identify risks as part of their
role and to undertake training to assist them to do this. When an officer identifies a
risk they discuss it with their line manager.
A3.2. It is the responsibility of every manager in the Council to identify, evaluate and
manage risks in their service areas. These include risks they identify themselves,
risks reported to them from their team(s) and risk allocated to them through the risk
governance mechanisms.
A3.3. Managers below service manager must ensure their service manager knows about
the risks they are managing so they can be incorporated on the service risk register.
A4. Risk governance
A4.1. The Council has an officer Risk Management Group that oversees all risk registers.
It reviews the registers each quarter and develops our risk approach.
A4.2. The Councils’ lead officer on risk management is the Executive Head of
Governance & Logistics. The Executive Head ensures the risk registers are
maintained. Administrative support to the risk management process is provided by
the Governance Officer. The Executive Head is the chair of the Corporate Risk
Management Group.
A4.3. The Executive Board discusses Corporate Risks every month and members add
any new risks to the register. Following a meeting of the Corporate Risk Management
Group every quarter the Board reviews the full corporate risk register increasing or

Page 84

NON EXEMPT
decreasing the likelihood the risks occurring, adding new risks and putting in and
removing service areas where these issues are problem.
A4.4. The Service Managers group discusses risk every month and the chair of the
meeting raises any service risks moving towards a corporate level with the Risk
Management Group.
A4.5. Project Boards review project risks at every board meeting. The Project Sponsor
agrees any risks developing corporate implications and the Project Manager raises
with the Risk Management Group.
A4.6. The Governance & Audit Committee has the Councillor role in risk management.
This is detailed in its terms of reference in the Council constitution. The Governance
& Audit Committee receive an update on these arrangements each year. They
receive an update on the key corporate risks as last reviewed by the Executive Board
at every meeting.
A5. Risk ownership
A5.1. Each risk on our risk registers has a risk owner. This is the manager most able to
address these issues. The risk owner decides, subject to scrutiny as part of our risk
management process, how we manage the risk.
A6. Risk evaluation
A6.1. Managers evaluate risks on a scoring scheme of A-D for likelihood and 1-5 for
impact. The definitions we use are:
A6.2. Likelihood
A – Very Likely, a more then 75% chance of occurring within the current financial
year
B – Likely, a 51%-75% of occurring within the current financial year
C – Unlikely, a 10%-50% of occurring within the current financial year
D – Very Unlikely, less than <10% of occurring within the current financial year
A6.3. Impact
1 – Major - Service unable to be delivered
2 – Significant - Material effect on resources and disruption
3 – Moderate - Could be contained within resources and service
4 – Minor - Hardly noticeable - very minor effect on organisation

Page 85

NON EXEMPT
A6.4. Risk appetite
This chart gives a visual representation of the Council’s risk appetite.
1

2

3

4

A1

A2

A3

A4

B

B1

B2

B3

B4

C

C1

C2

C3

C4

D

D1

D2

D3

D4

A

A7. Risk control
A7.1. For each risk the risk owner decides how we will deal with the risk. If possible we
try to avoid the risk, in these cases we can quickly remove it from our risk register.
With the remaining risks the risk owner will decide to use one, or a mixture, of the
following methods:
• risk transfer – if the risk can be transferred to another for a cost less than it would
cost the Council to retain the risk we will transfer the risk. The owner normally does
this through the use of insurance. Other transfer options include transferring to a
specialist organisation.
• risk mitigation – the risk owner will develop ways of lessening the potential impact
of the risk.
• risk acceptance – because the cost of mitigation or transfer outweighs the cost of
the potential loss, the risk owner will decide to accept the risk or, in most cases, a
residual part of the risk.
A7.2. The risk owner details their risk management approach in the risk mitigation section
of the risk register.
A8. Maintenance of records
A8.1. The service and corporate risk registers are kept and updated each month in the
governance area of the Kahootz information sharing solution. Risk registers for the
current financial year and the year before are kept on Kahootz. Risk management
service’s administrator transfers the service and corporate risk registers from the
financial year 2 years before this one to the relevant document management system.
A8.2. Project risk registers are stored on Kahootz with project documentation and are
transferred to the document management system after the post-implementation
review of the project is completed along with the rest of the project documentation.
A8.3. All risk registers are destroyed after 6 years.

Page 86

